
HOBBY AREA 

MANAGEMENT D ISTRICT 

Agenda and Agenda Materials 
Meeting of the Board of Directors 

July 14, 2016 



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE 

(HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT MEETING) 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT AND 
TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management 
District will be held on Thursday, July 14, 2016 at 1:00 PM in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby - 8181 Airport 
Blvd, Houston, TX 77061, inside the boundaries of the District, open to the public, to consider, discuss and 
adopt such orders, resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, 
convenient, or desirable with respect to the following matters: 

AGENDA 

I. Determine quorum; call to order. 
2. Receive public comments. 
3. Approve minutes of meeting held June 9, 2016. 
4. Receive Assessments Collection Report. 
5. Receive Bookkeeper's Report and approve invoices for payment. 
6. Receive update and recommendation from the Hobby Area Improvement Corporation (HAIC) 

a. Confirm appointment of Jesus H. Saenz, Jr. HAMD Director, General Manager Hobby Airport, 
to the HAIC board of directors. 

7. Receive update and recommendations from Environment, Urban Design, and Mobility Committee. 
a. Consider approval of Streetscape Amenities Design Program proposal with Clark Condon and 

Associates for conceptual and design development and for additional services as requested. 
b. Consider approval of tree trimming contract for the Broadway corridor. 
c. Consider approval of concrete testing contract with Tolunay-Wong for pads under the paver 

portion of the Broadway Enhancement Project. 
d. Consider approval of a third party inspection service for the Broadway Enhancement Project. 
e. Overview of the July 13 th Livable Centers Workshop #2. 

8. Receive update from Business & Economic Development Committee. 
9. Receive update from Public Safety Committee. 

I 0. Receive Executive Director's monthly report on actions and initiatives in support of the District's 
Service Plan. 

11. Announcements. 
12. Adjourn. 

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and would like to request auxiliary aids or services are requested to 
contact the District's Executive Director at (713) 595-1200 at least three business days prior to the meeting so that the 
appropriate arrangements can be made. 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

3. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
{HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Approve minutes of the meeting held June 9, 2016. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 
P.O. Box 22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

June 9, 2016 

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER. 

The Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District held a regular meeting on Thursday, June 
9, 2016, at 1:00 p.m. in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby, 8181 Airport Blvd., Houston, Texas 77061, inside 
the boundaries of the District, open to the public, and the roll was called of the duly appointed members 
of the Board, to-wit: 

Position 1- Danny Perkins, Chairman Position 7 - Marjorie Evans 
Position 2- Helen Bonsall, Vice-Chair Position 8 - Joe Edd Nelson 
Position 3 - Todd Szilagyi Position 9 - Darryl Bailey 
Position 4- Jesus H. Saenz, Jr. Position 10 - Vic J. Zachary 
Position 5 - Ann Collum Position 11 - Alberto Cardenas 
Position 6 - Sue De Haven, Secretary 

and all the above were present, with the exception of Directors DeHaven, Bailey, Zachary and Cardenas, 

thus constituting a quorum. Also present were Jerry Lowry, Gretchen Larson and Linda Clayton, all with 

Hawes Hill Calderon, LLP; Clark Lord, Bracewell LLP; and Cindy Craig, Governmental Financial Reporting, 

LLC. Others attending the meeting were Joaquin Martinez, Office of Council Member Gallegos; Eoles 

Whitaker, Office of State Rep. Garnet Coleman; Mario Ramirez, Hobby Business Ambassador; Rhedonda 

Cox, SEAL Security; Ann Culver, Scenic Houston'; Kent Sawtelle and Jennifer Hillard, both with Zayo Group. 
Chairman Perkins called the meeting to order at 1:01 p.m. 

RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

There were no public comments. 

APPROVE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD MAY 12, 2016. 

Upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and being seconded by Director Nelson, the Board voted 

unanimously to approve the Minutes of the May 12, 2016, Board meeting, as presented. 

RECEIVE ASSESSMENTS COLLECTION REPORT. 

Mr. Lowry reviewed the Assessments Collection Report, included in the Board agenda materials. He 

reported 96% collected on the 2015 assessments, no uncertified values and 59 unsettled accounts. He 

stated the Notices of Penalty went out last week. He reported the preliminary values for 2016 were 

approximately 11.2% higher than previous year; however, there will be adjustments and the District 

should still see an increase after the adjustments. No action was required by the Board. 



RECEIVE BOOKKEEPER'S REPORT AND APPROVE INVOICES FOR PAYMENT. 

Ms. Craig presented the Bookkeeper's Report and went over invoices, included in the Board agenda 

materials. Staff answered questions regarding expenses for line item 6070 - Creative ED Support. Upon 

a motion duly made by Director Bonsall, and being seconded by Director Saenz, the Board voted 

unanimously to accept the Bookkeeper's Report and approved payment of invoices, as presented. 

1:10 p.m. Director Cordenas arrived meeting. 

RECEIVE UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM ENVIRONMENT, URBAN DESIGN AND MOBILITY 

COMMITIEE. 

Mr. Lowry reported the Environment, Urban Design and Mobility Committee did not meet in May. A 

Memorandum on staff activities is included in the Board agenda materials. 

a. Ratify Chair's authorization of emergency tree trimming for traffic control lighting at 

several Broadway intersections. 

Upon a motion duly made by Director Cardenas, and being seconded by Director Bonsall, the Board voted 

unanimously to ratify the emergency tree trimming for traffic control lighting along Broadway in the 

amount of $3,150.00, as presented. 

b. Consider approval for funding to connect a never before constructed 20-25' section of the 

sidewalk near Sims Bayou to leverage the economies of the Broadway Project. 

Mr. Lowry distributed Change Order No. 2 from Jerdon Enterprise in the amount of $2,000. He reviewed 

the change order and answered questions. Director Cardenas asked whether anyone has approached 

TxDOT since TxDOT is responsible for the bridge and adjacent sidewalk. The Board requested staff to 

verify the sidewalk is not TxDOT's responsibility and to check whether it was not included in the original 

Jerdon contract. Upon a motion duly made by Director Cardenas, and being seconded by Director Collum, 

the Board voted unanimously to approve Change Order No. 2 from Jerdon Enterprise in the amount of 

$2,000.00 contingent upon verification that the sidewalk is not the responsibility ofTxDOT and that it was 

not included in the original contract by contractor. 

RECEIVE UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

COMMITIEE. 

a. Consider approval of the installation of telecommunications equipment approved by the City 

of Houston on existing CenterPoint service poles by the Zayo Group. 

Ms. Jennifer Hillard with the Zayo Group provided on overview of the project. She stated Zayo is a global 

infrastructure provider; and provided an overview on Zayo. She reported the small cells in the District are 

at a point they are not able to accommodate demand. She stated they would be using existing 

CenterPoint polls where possible and an equipment cabinet will be placed next to the poll. She went over 

21Page 



the benefits of small cells. She reported the term is for ten years. She reported permits have been 

submitted to the City and Zayo is required to have an approval letter from the District for finalization. She 

answered questions regarding locations and discussed aesthetics. Upon a motion duly made by Director 

Cardenas, and being seconded by Director Collum, the Board voted unanimously to refer this matter to 

the Committee for review and to bring back to the Board with recommendations. 

RECEIVE UPDATE FROM PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE. 

Mr. Lowry reported the Public Safety Committee did not meet in May. A staff memorandum is included 

in the Board agenda materials. Director Cardenas stated he was glad to see proactive effort regarding 

encampments and transient problems; and wanted to thank the SEAL team. No action from the Board 

was required. 

RECEIVE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S MONTHLY REPORT ON ACTIONS AND INITIATIVES IN SUPPORT 
OF THE DISTRICT'S SERVICE PLAN. 

Mr. Lowry reviewed the Executive Director's Report, included in the Board agenda materials. Ms. Larson 

provided an update on the AAAE conference attendance. She reported the next State of the District is 

scheduled for February 2, 2017, and HobbyFest will be on April 15, 2017. Mr. Lowry reported the 

preconstruction meeting for Broadway improvements was held last week and thanked Ms. Culver for 

everything Scenic Houston has done for the District. There was general discussion regarding various 

economic development projects in the District. Mr. Lowry stated a status report on roadway 

reconstruction is included in Executive Director's Report for review. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

Joaquin Martinez thanked the District for working with CM Gallegos' office. He stated they appreciate all 

the work the District is doing. Eoles Whitaker introduced himself. He stated he was representing State 
Representative Garnet Coleman and was his new Director of Intergovernmental Relations. 

ADJOURN. 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Chair Perkins adjourned the meeting at 1:53 
p.m. 

(Seal) Secretary 

List of Exhibits: 

A. Change Order No. 2 from Jerdon Enterprise in the amount of $2,000.00 

3jPage 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

4. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAs 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive the Assessment Collection Report. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 
P.O. Box 22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX281-888-6314 



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 
ASSESSMENT COLLECTION REPORT 

June 2016 
BILLING AND COLLECTION SUMMARY 

FISCAL YEAR 

<.:urrent Month Activity 

Revenue: 

01/01/16 -12131/16 

2015 Assessment Collected 
2014 Assessment Collected 
2013 Assessment Collected 
Penalty & Interest 
Overpayments 
CAD Lawsuits 
CAD Corrections 
Collection Fees 
Court Fees 

Total Revenue 

Overpayments Presented for Refund 
Overpayments Applied to Assessment 

ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2015: 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2014: 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2013: 

1,156,800,716 
1,033,784,013 
919,967,562 

Current Month 
12,662.43 
1,047.73 

452.56 
2,288.74 

504.16 
2,416.20 

0.00 
414.30 

000 
19,786.12 

5,586.64 
0.00 

Uncertified: 
Uncertified: 
Uncertified: 

Assessment Collection Account: Wells Fargo, Account No. 3402018257 

ASSESSMENT PLAN PROJECTIONS 
" PROJECTED LEVY ' .. ~ .. ~ " IVt: 

YEAR RATE ,<"/o ~6% co~
1
~Ec~ ,.. .5 u ~H, 0 1, ,:Jfi!-1 

, 
" ' 5, 1 1,31H,11/4 ,,, ' .2 , 0 ,' ' 

K 1,:-14~.,396 '1, ,v 1n,,t. 

20 6 0. 0 0 
' 

,.,UM .~69,244 
:..,1117 u. 5 " ' ~ :m1R u. " ,~~M, 

' ' !lei 0.150 II 
' 

,H, 9 n~, 
' ' 0.15rnm 

' 
,o, "' 1 41"•/;-..1, 

0.150uu 1, , ,>LL ,0·11, 
o.1sm,u 1,DL-', 148 •"'\a. I, 

14,011,009 1 1/i~?,1.l5 

The Projected Levy is based on the rate remaining at 0.15000 

Year to Date 
1,380,924.62 

944.12 
4,360.38 

18,634.63 
10,448.46 
13,671.59 

0.00 
3,804.35 

0.00 
1,432,788.15 

26,331.26 
0.00 

0 
0 
0 

,u "'"" 
AVERAGE 

·,, ,16, 

Prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc. 
Collector for the District 



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 

June 2016 

PROPERTY OWNER 
ARCP MT HOUSTON TX LLC 

ACCOUNT NOS 
1258210010001 
1260630010001 
1260630010005 

TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS 
SITUS 
0 MELDRUM 77075 

·O GULF FWY 77075 

PROPERTY TYPE 
WAREHOUSE STORE 

VALUE 
34,931,454 . 

ASSESSMENT 
52,397.18 

2325 E CAMELBACK RD STE 1100 - . . . .. . - . - . ····- ··-
PHOENIX I\Z. 85016-9078 10013 ALMEDA GENOA RD n075 

······ ....... . 
. 1260630010006 _ . . . , 10025 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075 

·- ~_26063001()_010 .10009 ALMEDA GENOA RD_77075 
.126063001_00~_1 .. _. . .o rvI!:_L_DRlJM_ !7_()?_5 _ .................. . 
1?.6_()6300)0_()J~-· _ 0 _() RO\IVLETT ST __ 7707_5 

~-· ·-···--------·-··· ···--··-·- .... '' ,. ··- ··-·····---···-- - ' -·-··-·····-··-··-------·------ ·····-··-·----. ···-- , ..•.. , 
BROADWAY POST PARTNERS LLC ·-··-- '0402390000108 ... 18750 BROADWAY ST#222 77061 __ MULTI-FAMILY 
8205 SANTA MONICA BLVD STE 298 11141750000001 ;8955 BROADWAY ST#208 77061 • • 
WEST HOLLYWOOD CA 90046-5967 i0402390000101 !8200 BROADWAY ST#224 77061 , .• , . . 

·=------··········· ·=:----·---i1097870000007 J.8900 GL~NCREST ST.#208 77061 --·-··===~·=··-~:====·~::~:::::::··-, =:=·~==1 
,1141690000001 i8915BROADWAYST#200 77061 ' r - ---· --i0402390000100 !~601 BROADWAYST#380 77061 . ·······-·-··--·····--·----·--;------

·- ............ - ...... ··- ·····-··-
31,253,764 46,880.65 

··--·------•·····--·· ---···--·I 

------ ---····------------. -·----------

ACQUISITION BROADWAY SQUARE LLC !1097860000001 8751 BROADWAY ST#213 77061 !MULTI-FAMILY -----'23y46~36 i ... 35,619.35 I 
500 SKOKIE BLVD STE 200 i1097860000002 7900 MORLEY ST#292 77061 ·--- . . 
NORTHBROOK IL 60062-2862 i1097860000003 8801 GLENCREST ST#322 77061 --····-· 

1-- . ·----- 11097890000008 8950GLENCRESTST#200 n061 --------·-·--··---- ----1 
I 

CENTER AMERICA PROPERTY TRUST LP !1254930010002 10235 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77034 iRETAIL CENTER 20,632,565 i 30,948.85 
3901 BELLAIRE BLVD j1254930010001 10225ALMEDAGENOARD 77034 -----------·--:-··----

r'-IOUSTON TX 77025-1100. f.--------;-------- ·---- ---=--=---===-==------+-----··-·--
ATRIUM FINANCE II LP :0342030040003 9100 GULF FWY 77061 ____ •HOTEL ···-·----~-20,332,000 ! 30,498.00 ·-

~

M!',RRIQ}"J-iOBBY _ ----· -· 0342030020130 9100 GULF FWY 77061 _____ ····-····-··-· ···----·-···· •... ~-=-~~=-----~ 
243 HUNT RD ____ 0342030020118 9100 GULF FWY #287 77017 . · 

LUE ASH OH 45242-6645···----- ··-· ----·-- ·-,--- . -----·-- -····--- ·---·····--. ---··--------· . ----, _________ _ 
!-----------------------·---- . ---r- ··-----·---------~-

1859 HISTORIC HOTELS LTD ·0963850000001 ;8181 AIRPORT BLVD#303 n061 ,HOTEL . 18,329,659 . 27,494.49 
2302 POST OFFICE ST --- 0963850000003- •o RUTHBY· 77061- ......... - - ·- . ... .. .. ··-··--· . . ... . 

,Q!l~VESTON TX77E.~!J-1935 _________ ,___ ---~ ···-·' ----·- -·--·--·--- .... ----·· ·- ...... ' .. ' -----·-· ' 

f-----·.-·------------····~·-· ··---- --------------' ·-- ·---·--·----- :---------·--·- ..... ··----··--·--. ·--·----··· ..... -- ····--·-··-···---··-·----·--·--······' -· ·-·- ···-----·-
VIVA PROPERTIES LLC 0971580000001 'OVILLA DR 77061 WAREHOUSE 18,264,385 ' 27,396.58 
PO BOX 405 ___ - ............. -·--·---------·;1199160010001 ---- O NEUHAUS AVE_ 77061 _________ ···-· ___ ... __ .......... --------·---- ... . 
LOLITA TX 77971-0405 0971580000002 8300 TEWANTIN DR .. ·····----··--------- .,. ____ -- .. ·------··· .. - ··-··-- ·- ----·- -·-·---·-·-· ··•····· ·-·· --·---- .. -- -· - ... -......... --·-·-- . ·----·-- ... ·-···-··· - ···•· ··--······· ···-·-- . ........ .•.. .. ·-·-·--·· ....... ' ... . 

····-····--



POWELL ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS LLC 
8550 MOSLEY RD 
HOUSTON TX 77075-1116 

CG 7600 LP 
%GARVER 
-"·-··-· - . ---- ·--··-··--

1901 LEXINGTON ST 
--·····-·--·············-·- ...... ' 

HOUSTON TX 77098-4219 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 

1193970010001 

0421910000006 
0421910000117 

June 2016 
TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS 

7232 AIRPORT BLVD 77061 

7600 S SANTA FE DR 77061 
- .. - ·-··· - ·--· ······. ·-" . 

7600 S SANT A FE DR 77061 

MANUFACTURING 

WAREHOUSE 

... 17,622,467 26,433.70 

16,490,445 24,735.67 

INLAND DIVERSIFIED HOUSTON OREM LLC,1307400010001 .. 6905 E OREM DR 77075 TRUCK TERMINAL , 22,614,009 , 23,098.22 
P 080)(460069------.--··----_: 1296790010001 _ ____ 6903 E-OREM DR 77075 ---·--- ---·---·------- --··-. -- . .. --·-· ·----- -- -------

ESCONDIDO CA 92046-0069 



PROPERTY OWNER 
RBIP TRANSPORTATION LLC 
6750 BENDER RD 
J:iu~~LE TX. 773.96:2107. 

R."1E f>l,ANT ~LC, 
7:922 HANSEN. RD ... 
ijQIJ.STON TXJ?9S1c34~9 .. 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 9 

June 2016 
TOP TEN DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS 

ACCOUNT NO SITUS 
9103420i0110025 . :9201 TAVENOR LN 77075 

. - ··- - .. _,,. 
91 034 203 O_O:! 0081 . __ I9?2_H~N~.E,:N RD._ ?7.0E>.L. 

PROPERTY TYPE 
:WAREHOUSE 

__ V\'Jlf3EH.OUSE 

ASSESSMENT: 
YEAR(S) ASSESSMENT 

2015 . '' 4:503.40. 

2015, 3,~37.91 . 

MOTEL-s'r>i6'iiiss .. 91 034 203 001 cfcfa:i ·,ilaooAiRPORT BI\/0#124-77061 .... --H6tEITrili6TEC - - . 2015 .. :(860.94 
102osRi\NiiIJ.l"stes2s ...... ··-··. . ·····-· .. ... .......... .. ·- ........... - . ... .. .. ..... .. . . . ... -···- .. ··--··-·--
STAFFORD TX ·77477.5757 ... ___ .... ---·-· . . ... ·---·· -········· ..•... -··· ................. -----··-.. -· ... ........ .. ................. -- . ----- .... ·-·-· .. ---

. , "'-,.-;a=,=-=--.. - I - . 

AHR PARTNERS LP . 91 034 207 010 0045 ·9517 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075 'INDUSTRIAL . 2015 . 2,812.50 ~=~1
~i~o2.3925·---- , - -------.. ---:--- ---- ·-.. ·--·--+-·--·----·--· ·--·:~=,:::::::=-=:=::2':=:.:~-=-:::::..=-== 

-------·----: ··- --- ·-·--- ·---,;=c.,=.-c-------------
2014 -2015 .., ~n.,. • BLACKBURNlNSTRUMENTSCb 

7525 VWNLEA ST 
'91 040 239 000 0050 '7525 WYNLEA ST 77061 WAREHOUSE :-,vvo.02 = 

HOUSTON TX 77061-2833 

!HAMS AVIATION MAINTENANCE SRV INC !91 043 228 000 0031 !8703 TELEPHONE RD 77061 !STORAGE HANGAR 
7766 BRANIFF ST 

2013- 2015 _2,146.33 

HOUSTON TX 77061-5120 - , ---
I --

MPM REAL ESTATE LLC 91 048 001 000 0190 8122 TELEPHONE RD 77075 

li1~ p~::~~~~D ·-------+------·::_-::_-::_-- , ·-----·---·----+------
RANCHO PALOS VERDES CA 90275-5900 ' 

llNDUSTRIAL 2015 2,022.08 ---

--
------

--
IMERRIKH JAMILEH 91 034 203 003 0126 8342 MOSLEY RD 77075 !WAREHOUSE -'---~14- 2016 

HOWARD DR =----~-------'-------------J.-----· . HOUSTON TX 77017-4622 

1,952.05 ---

tcANTO 111 LLC . ·---·---- 91.Q95066 000 0012 '7901 LEONORA ST#62 77061 _1,PARjMENT GARDEN 
7901 LEONORA ST . -· 2015 ····---- 1,950.00 -

~l:!Ql.JSTON TX 77061~1080 ----------- ---·--· ·---· 

ALMEDAROWLETTRETAILWESTLP '911297850010005 'OALMEDAGENOARD 77075 tVACANT 2015 1,803.69 l?J'./>-rowN AND COUNTY BLVD STE 210 .. T .... ____ ------ . -------·----··--_ ........ ____ , ___________ --- ................. _____ _ 
HOUSTON TX 77024 ___ i 

. ,·--·-- ·-·- --·---------······-- ---------·------·--·-- ------·-···---
• Pendi.DQ HCACfValue Lawsuits ---·-··------------ ------, 



Summary 

Settled 

Unsettled 

Harris County Improvement District No. 9 / Hobby Area 
Lawsuit and Arbitration Status Summary as of 6/10/2016 

1,433,834,160 

462 
208,305,069 

14.53% 

149,802,133 

56 

Original value of Settled accounts as of6/10/2016 
Number of Settled accounts as of 6/10/2016 
Reduction in value of Settled accounts 

Average % reduction in value of Settled accounts* 

Original value of Unsettled accounts as of6/10/2016 
Number of Unsettled accounts as of6/10/2016 

Jur 943 

......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

.15 Tax rate per $100 valuation 

56 Unsettled accounts, $32,645 ! Estimated* reduction in assessment on 

based on 14.53 % average 

* Historical data from Tax Years 2007 through 2012 were used to establish initial statistics for the 

"average % reduction in value of Settled accounts." 

F:\Company Info\Lawsuits\Lawsuit Status\HCID 9 _943 _L TS-Jun 10 2016 
Revised 29 June 2016 

prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc. 
281.444.4866 



PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT L.L.P. 
DELINQUENT ASSESSMENT REPORT 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #9 
July 14, 2016 

Delinquent 2015 accounts have been turned over to us for collection. We are reviewing accounts in 
preparation to send initial demand letters and we are beginning phone calls. This report covers delinquencies 
prior to 2015; amounts shown are 2014 base assessment amounts unless indicated. 

Suit pending: 
RBIP Transportation LLC $3,750.33, 2 accounts on Meldrum Rd. & 2 accounts at 9201 Tavenor 
Ln.-0342070110003,0342070110005,0342070110025,0342070110041 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD. A hearing date has not been set at this time; 
we will monitor the case. 

The Furniture Bank $1,484.20, 8220 Mosley Rd. - 0342030020122 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; we will monitor the case. HCAD 
has granted a total exemption for 2015 and a partial exemption for 2014. The assessment 
office has received and processed the correction and the 2014 assessment amount due has 
been reduced. 

Jamileh Merrikh $919.41, 8342 Mosley Rd. -0342030030126 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a new trial date is set for 7 /20/16. 
We have also intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD. We will monitor both cases. 

Zeenat Foundation 13-14 assessments $790.62, Reserve A Block I on Monroe Rd. -1236430010001 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; we will monitor the case. 

Milton Carroll $260.40, Lot 4 & 5, Block 4 on 7114 Bellfort St. -0741530040004 & 0741530040005 
We have intervened in two suits filed by Harris County; a trial date is set for 8/12/16 on account 
0741530040005 and we will monitor the other case. On 6/30, we spoke to Gloria Churwell and 
she said that she would take care of the account shortly. 

Abraham Green 13-14 assessments $142.04, vacant tract on Bellfort St. -0410120010078 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County;judgment was signed on 5/11/15. The 
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response. The county has 
not set the property for tax sale because the owner has set up a payment agreement. 

Roy S. Moses 13-14 assessments $137.99, 6818 Westover St. - 0741530010001 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

Katherine Atwood 13-14 assessments $122.50, 9151 Wingtip Dr. -0690030100027 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

Agbolade 0. Odutayo 13 assessments $9.05, 8116 Gulf Fwy. -0630610000031 
Suit filed; judgment was signed on 7 /1/16. Odutayo committed to pay in 3 installments; we 
received payment in full and we have forwarded the payment to the tax office. They also owe 
delinquent taxes to AliefISD, another client we represent. 

Isiah Hunt 13-14 assessments $126.00, Lot 17 & 18, Block 9 on Northdale St. - 0600770090017 
& 0600770090018 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed on 11/17/15. The 
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response. The county set 
the property for tax sale on 4/5/16 but the sale was postponed; The County has not set the 
property for tax sale at this time; we will monitor the case. We also intervened in another suit 
filed by Harris County for account 0600770090018; a trial date is set for 10/5/16. We will 
monitor the case. 

Edwin Meyer 13-14 assessments $62.76, 6614 Heffernan St. -0600770060004 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

Page 1 of2 



Estate ofKhosrow Abtahi 13-14 assessments $42.00, 6539 Northdale-0600770090024 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed on 3/29/16 but the 
county filed a motion for a new trial. A hearing on this was set for 6/29/16 but as of 7 /7, there has 
been no ruling. We are monitoring the case. 

• Where appropriate, delinquent 2015 assessments are included in the above suits. 

2014 accounts: 
Blackburn Instruments Co. $1,129.88, 7525 Wynlea St. - 0402390000050 

On 5/2, we spoke to Patsy again and she said that payment wasn't submitted as promised 
because they were still waiting on funds. She said that she is working to get the account 
paid soon and she said she would call us back but we have not heard back from her. 
They own the property with no mortgage. If the account isn't paid soon, we will file suit 
and include the delinquent 2015 assessments. 

• In addition to the account listed above, there are 12 accounts with 2014 base assessments ranging 
from $3 to $644; 2 of these accounts have base assessments ofless than $400. Demand letters have been 
sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate. 

Other accounts: 
Ham's Aviation Maintenance Service Inc. 13-14 assessments $1,420.69, improvements only account at 
8703 Telephone Rd. - 0432280000031 

We have spoken to Carla Ham who said they left Houston many years ago and that Million Air is 
now the owner ofthis location. This is a building on City owned land at Hobby Airport. We 
have told HCAD what we know and we have asked them twice to let us know what they know 
about this account and they have not replied, the County tax office has over $150,000 due on this 
account, it is odd that HCAD is unresponsive and nothing seems to have been done on this. 

• In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 23 accounts with base assessments between $4 
and $795 and 4 accounts that have base assessments ofless than $400. Demand letters have been sent, we 
are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate. Due to the 
size of the accounts, further action is not recommended at this time. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Carl 0. Sandin 

PerdueBrandonFielderCollins&Mott LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Email: csandin@,pbfcm.com 
Office: 713-802-6965 (Direct Line) 
Mobile: 713-824-1290 
Fax: 713-862-1429 

Page2of2 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

5. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive the bookkeeper's report and approve invoices for payment 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISl'RICT 
(HARRIS COUN1Y IMPROVEMENT DISl'RICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 
P.O. Box 22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

MAY2016 

Governmental 
Financial 

Reporting, LLC 



Hobby Area Management District 

Balance Sheet 
As of May 2016 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
1010 · Amegy Bank 
1020 · Wells Fargo Bank 
1030 · Plains State Bank - CD 
1040 · TexSTAR-Operating 

Total Checking/Savings 

Other Current Assets 
1200 · Assessment Receivable 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabiltties 
Accounts Payable 

2000 · Accounts Payable 
Total Accounts Payable 

Other Current Liabilities 
2100 · Assessment Refunds Payable 
2200 · Deferred Assessment Revenue 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
3000 · Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

May 16 

33,841.50 
145,012.06 
247,179.45 

1,446,982.10 
1,873,015.11 

87,371.38 
87,371.38 

1,960,386.49 

1,960,386.49 

105,505.39 
105,505.39 

2,688.72 
1,025,261.58 
1,027,950.30 

1,133,455.69 

1,133,455.69 

645,896.19 
181,034.61 
826,930.80 

1,960,386.49 

Page1 



Hobby Area Management District 

Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual 
May 2016 

May16 Budget Jan - May 16 YTD Budget Annual Budget 
MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND 

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS 
4000 · District Assessments 142,702.35 142,399.00 714,422.31 711,995.00 1,708,786.00 
4010 · Penalty & Interest Revenue 1,239.06 3,000.00 16,345.89 15,000.00 36,000.00 
4020 · Overpayments 416.01 5,500.00 21,199.69 27,500.00 66,000.00 
4030 · Assessment Refunds -1,521.46 -5,542.00 -20,744.62 -27,710.00 -66,500.00 
4050 · Grant and Donations 0.00 5,525.00 0.00 27,625.00 66,300.00 
4060 · Interest Revenue 474.94 42.00 1,647.08 210.00 500.00 

TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS 143,310.90 150,924.00 732,870.35 754,620.00 1,811,086.00 

M&O USES OF FUNDS 

Public Safety 
6010 · Contract Public Safety 19,440.00 16,848.00 77,112.00 84,240.00 202,180.00 
6015 · Apartment Life Initiatives 1,620.00 2,083.00 6,465.00 10,415.00 25,000.00 
6020 · Mobile Cameras 6,600.00 6,400.00 29,500.00 32,000.00 76,800.00 
6025 · Nuisance Abatement Program 4,020.84 4,375.00 20,103.93 21,875.00 52,500.00 
6030 · Street Light Outage Survey 0.00 175.00 700.00 875.00 2,100.00 
6035 · Graffitti Abatement 3,200.00 3,333.00 14,080.00 16,665.00 40,000.00 
6040 · Project Management 4,875.00 4,875.00 24,375.00 24,375.00 58,502.00 

Total Public Safety 39,755.84 38,089.00 172,335.93 190,445.00 457,082.00 

Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design 
6050 · Porter Service 12,316.67 10,417.00 49,523.35 52,085.00 125,000.00 
6055 · Project Management 1,463.00 1,463.00 7,315.00 7,315.00 17,551.00 

Total Mobility, Environ, Urban Design 13,779.67 11,880.00 56,838.35 59,400.00 142,551.00 

Business & Economic Development 
6060 · Economic Developmt Programs 4,313.43 9,833.00 31,843.24 49,165.00 118,000.00 
6065 · Events, Festivals, Comm. Proj. 0.00 2,250.00 5,303.91 11,250.00 27,000.00 
6070 · Creative ED Support 7,395.00 6,933.00 36,542.50 34,665.00 83,200.00 
6075 · Marketing Mtls & Promo Items 593.41 2,333.00 8,930.68 11,665.00 28,000.00 
6080 · Project Management 2,925.00 2,925.00 14,625.00 14,625.00 35,101.00 

Total Business & Economic Development 15,226.84 24,274.00 97.245.33 121,370.00 291,301.00 

Administration 
6110 · Administration & Management 1,463.00 1,463.00 7,315.00 7,315.00 17,551.00 
6115 · Meeting Expense 640.00 1,250.00 5,897.06 6,250.00 15,000.00 
6120 · Reimbursable Expenses 1,156.26 500.00 6,472.31 2,500.00 6,000.00 
6125 · Postage 97.37 23.00 203.55 115.00 280.00 
6130 · Office Supplies 527.50 467.00 2,271.14 2,335.00 5.600.00 
6135 · Public Notices, Advertising 9.00 12.50 969.00 62.50 150.00 
6140 · Legal Services 6,052.40 3,750.00 20,611.51 18,750.00 45,000.00 
6145 · Audit Services 3,600.00 542.00 3,600.00 2,710.00 6,500.00 
6150 · Bookkeeping 600.00 600.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 7,200.00 
6155 · Assessment Billing 7,354.82 1,875.00 15,689.95 9,375.00 22,500.00 
6160 · Assessment Database Mgmt 300.00 300.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 3,600.00 
6165 · Office Equipment 0.00 250.00 0.00 1,250.00 3,000.00 
6170 · Insurance 0.00 125.00 0.00 625.00 1,500.00 
6175 · Other 13.00 21.00 328.39 105.00 250.00 

Total Administration 21,813.35 11,178.50 67,857.91 55,892.50 134,131.00 

Page2 



Hobby Area Management District 

Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual 
May 2016 

May16 Budget Jan -May 16 YTD Budget Annual Budget 

Community Development Fund 
Hobby Fest 

6205 · Project Management 975.00 975.00 4,875.00 4,875.00 11,700.00 
6210 · Committee Support & Supplies 524.00 333.00 586.48 1,665.00 4,000.00 
6220 · Marketing & Promotional Items 635.00 2,667.00 21,414.24 13,335.00 32,000.00 
6230 · Creative Services 118.96 958.00 11,945.00 4,790.00 11.500.00 

Total Hobby Fest 2,252.96 4,933.00 38,820.72 24,665.00 59,200.00 

6250 · Other Community Projects 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 6,250.00 15,000.00 
Total Community Development Fund 2,252.96 6,183.00 38,820.72 30,915.00 74,200.00 

TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS 92,828.66 91,604.50 433,098.24 458,022.50 1,099,265.00 

M&O EXCESS SOURCES OVER USES 50,482.24 59,319.50 299,772.11 296,597.50 711,821.00 

BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 
7000 · Prior Year Fund Balance 649,595.00 649,595.00 649,595.00 649,595.00 649,595.00 
7005 · General Fund Planned Reserves 50,482.24 59,318.00 299,772.11 296,597.50 711,820.00 
701 O • Lighting Reimbursement 0.00 11,223.00 0.00 56,115.00 134,678.00 
7015 · Broadway Hardscape Rimbursement 0.00 46,453.00 0.00 232,265.00 557,432.00 

Total Balances 700,077.24 766,589.00 949,367.11 1,234,572.50 2,053,525.00 
7020 · Gen Fund Transfer to Capital Budget -12,675.00 -101,738.00 -118,737.50 -508,690.00 -1,220,856.00 

TOTAL BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 687,402.24 664,851.00 830,629.61 725,882.50 832,669.00 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 

CAPITAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 
8001 · Transfer from General Fund 12,675.00 101,737.00 118,737.50 508,685.00 1,220,856.00 

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 12,675.00 101,737.00 118,737.50 508,685.00 1,220,856.00 

CAPITAL USES OF FUNDS 

Design and Engineering Services 
8010 · General Engineering Services 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 60,000.00 
8012 · Esplanade Design 0.00 3.125.00 0.00 15,625.00 37,500.00 
8014 · Metro Engineering Design 0.00 1,875.00 0.00 9,375.00 22,500.00 
8016 · Signage and Identity Design 0.00 3,750.00 0.00 18,750.00 45,000.00 

Total Design and Engineering Services 0.00 13,750.00 0.00 68,750.00 165,000.00 

Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design 
8048 · Livable Centers Grant Match 0.00 4,479.00 55,362.50 22,395.00 53,750.00 
8055 · Project Management 12,675.00 12,675.00 63,375.00 63,375.00 152,106.00 
8063 · Esplanada Enhancement 0.00 20,833.00 0.00 104,165.00 250,000.00 
8065 · METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 62,500.00 150,000.00 
8070 · Signage and Identity Installation 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 300,000.00 

Total Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design 12,675.00 75,487.00 118,737.50 377,435.00 905,856.00 

8090 · Fund Reserve - District Office 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 62,500.00 150,000.00 

TOTAL CAPITAL USES OF FUNDS 12,675.00 101,737.00 118,737.50 508,685.00 1,220,856.00 

CAPITAL SOURCES NET OF USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 3 



Hobby Area Management District 
Bank Account Registers 

As of July 14, 2016 
Type Date Num - Name Memo Amount Balance 

Amegy Bank 29,833.55 
Check 05/12/2016 Debit Amegy Bank Wire Transfer Fee (13.00) 29,820.55 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2016 1601 Amber Ambrose Social Media Management (1,706.89) 28,113.66 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2016 1602 Harris County Treasurer-lnterlocal lnterlocal Contract/Community Protection (4,020.84) 24,092.82 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2016 1603 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Roll Management & Collection (5,229.11) 18,863.71 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2016 1604 Amegy Visa Credit Card HGAC & Misc. (2,509.10) 16,354.61 
Check 07/14/2016 1605 Center America Property Trust LP Refund: 10225 Almeda Genoa Rd (3,158.19) 13,196.42 
Check 07/14/2016 1606 Edward John Stevens Refund: 8129 Telephone Rd (504.16) 12,692.26 
Check 07/14/2016 1607 HPTMI Properties Trust Refund: 9190 Gulf Fwy 152 (1,575.00) 11,117.26 
Check 07/14/2016 1608 PVA Realty Trust Refund: 8301 Broadway Street (349.29) 10,767.97 
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2016 1609 Amber Ambrose Social Media Management (1,700.00) 9,067.97 
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2016 1610 Bracewell & Giuliani LLP Legal (6,563.00) 2,504.97 
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2016 1611 Chris Labod Website Maintenance (350.00) 2,154.97 
Bill Pm! -Check 07/14/2016 1612 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives (1,620.00) 534.97 
Transfer 07/14/2016 Tri TexSTAR Transfer from TexSTAR 100,000.00 100,534.97 
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2016 1613 Cracked Fox General Marketing - 2 months (4,505.00) 96,029.97 
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2016 1614 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Roll Management & Collection (2,425.71) 93,604.26 
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2016 1615 Governmental Financial Reporting, LLC Bookkeeping (668.12) 92,936.14 
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2016 1616 Hawes Hill Calderon LLC Administration/Management (27,209.95) 65,726.19 
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2016 1617 Magoo's Print Shop Business cards (138.63) 65,587.56 
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2016 1618 Mario N. Ramirez Business Ambassador (1,683.38) 63,904.18 
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2016 1619 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins Delinquent collections (670.78) 63,233.40 
Bill Pm! -Check 07/14/2016 1620 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security & Cameras (28,524.00) 34,709.40 
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2016 1621 SMC Logistics Liter Abatement (13,202.67) 21,506.73 
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2016 1622 Greater East End Management Dist. Graffiti Abatement - 2 months (5,760.00) 15,746.73 

Total Amegy Bank (14,086.82) 15,746.73 
Wells Fargo Bank 132,462.20 

Deposit 05/31/2016 Revenue May Tax Revenue 12,544.63 145,006.83 
Deposit 05/31/2016 Interest May Interest 5.23 145,012.06 

Total Wells Fargo Bank 12,549.86 145,012.06 
Plains State Bank - CD 

247,179.45 
Total Plains State Bank - CD 

0.00 247,179.45 
TexSTAR-Operatlng 1,371,512.39 

Deposit 05/31/2016 Interest May Interest 469.71 1,371,982.10 
Transfer 07/14/2016 Amegy Bank Transfer to Amegy Operating (100,000.00) 1,271,982.10 

Total TexSTAR-Operating (99,530.29) 1,271,982.10 

TOTAL (101,067.25) 1,679,920.34 

Page4 



,--"------------

! 

A=n<Numb<: 

c,,,.J;tlin," 
A..;JJbl<Cttdi< 

Sm=<o,ao.;,.iO,<c 
r,,,,....,,0 .. 0. .. 

,ur,.,=P»tD>I< 

M,.r,r=D .. 
o,,.;.,nill<r-i:L"r<k 

T=• - lldfflR«N.-0•" !),,., 
OS/!C 0\/1Q N7IW)IJCU!KQlS'flT 

TOTAL )0C0:.'C00000,'..'1:MU lll,716.$$-

O,..!•INYPEIUCIN.S 

CONTROL ACCOUNT 
HOBllrl,lU'AMO 
"""""'1Nombu: 
"'°''°"""°"C$3 

"""'"""nu<><m rmw,,,a.ia­
no.00000 "'""""" 
,1,W!.OO c,..i; .. 

Mqt!.2016 p....i,.,.. 
; .... 12.21116 o,i,,,a..,~ 

$MIi Cult~ 
Slit.GO -°"'Jlo, 

ll NN,B,1-:, 

PAYMENT, THANK YOU 

~,11S wia 2444171~'.!XBHWXZ OfF!OS.D~POT~rn,PF.AllUND TX 

TonL =;a1 s,zM 

(;ll£T01HI UIISON 

NJ:~ 04/I<> la4lh%WlllHH MAE 7~~~14-!1500VA 

VISA 

M12'1 fl.!l?S :,IIUllC90(l~\AVN4V ~? ~liT@MlITE!l UOOUCT HOUSTON 1'X 
Ol.f~1 Ol,'01 206,91'{.;QW,f,IDPI, 
-0$/n WU :HHS~ICN60Sfr..Z 
0!/1; O'i/!l l41640T(;lll1()GWL,12 
lllJO o,m 1{2Hl!ft,'T~MH<I(;? 
om~ Wl6 M6n!6GTOOMKB?AQ 

TOTA!. ~·rr)«i s..,,u,; 

Ttx,.5SELFSTORAGE 7!H601!.$'>TII 
MAE 70)-V~IOOYA 
fEDEXOFF!CE. ooomM S!JGA!U.J\NO TX 
WAJ..l<V.lff!fMIISTAFl'-ORD 1X 
FREE.MAN HOVITON 7ll-T,\l,(,)'S0TX 

s..a.-.. $<d,1><,,._w. ... , ........ .,r..,.._-. 
,.. ....... .., ........ "'"' ., .... .., 

~.nr.iJ 

si,;nr.,! 

S.\.459.ll 

"" $M-O 

S.,,00 
s-1.1,,..'11 

11ll1l<l 
m,w 

$HO 
$},00000 

"'" H04 
$74i\l3 

I PAYMENT INFORMATION ·~-~...,, =• "" ..,,.., .. , ... un 

h,.,...,,,..,..i-,.....r...,.._.,1,,..,,.......,,i..,.,., 
,,,,,,..... ...... .,., ..... ,_,.,,,'""!'&"1<0,<s'.""r<"' ........ 
,~.,.,!.-",1,.'!"'~""''"'u•~•"'•>-;"""""'"""""'fs""" -· jMka;;a;r;.,.i. .. , 

BA!IKCARD CENT£R 
PO BOX Sl8ll 
SALT LlltE CTY UT 84ll0-D8ll 
l1111h11p'1hl•1•UJll•1•l11J1•Jll1l,11ld111t1l1\ll1'•1J~IJ'I 

,.,,.,,.,,.0.,0 ... 
,. ... !~­

,i-.-~Do.< 
r..o .......... 

$ 

CDITTR!IL ACCOUNT 
HOUY AREA NII 
PD IOX ZZU1 
~DUSTON n: nzU-ZlU 

l<.<Jt.JI 
JUl.~ .. 

.. J,lq,ll,l1!lll"ll1l1l•111JllluU11Jf1l,j .. lllr,lll]1•l11J•I• 

1: SOb& 00001:53'=!800000 m i:01',63, .. 

Equi-Tax Inc. 
SuiLC200 
17111 Rnl!lngCn:d. Drh"C 
HoU5too TcxtL1 77090 
2S!-144-4866 

BILI. TO 

H.uris County fmpl0VCmellt District No. 9 
Hawes Hill Calderon Ul' 
10103 Fondren Road, Suite 300 
Houston TX 77096 

DE;SCf!lf'TIOll 

C<imputcr Charges for 1530 itc!IU 
l'llS1age, Supplies .md Handling 
Return E:wdopcs 
Postal Service Fee - Addn:ss CoITCClion 
Annu:tl Records lk11:alion Storage 

Invoice 

211120[6 49095 

=om 
918.00 

2,&45.&0 
122.40 

9.15 
26U:8 

. 

I Total $4,!64.231 

Equi-Tax Inc. 
Saile 200 

Invoice 

17111 !wiling Creek Drive 
Houston Tcms 77090 
281-444-4866 

21112.016 

B:LL TO 

Harris County lmprovanent DMrict No, 9 
Hawes Hill Caldcw11 LLP 
10103 Fondren Rold, SuitdOO 
Houston TX 77096 

OESCRlP'TlON 

A.=smc:itY=2015 
Public Hearing: October 29, 20! S 
Mciliog Noti,e:'I; 258 First Class 
Prepare Documen!!l for Ewbit 11.!ld Attend H=ing 

""'"" 

Total 

C:ONTitOLACOJUIIT 
HOIISYAIUl.A.MD 
11-..o,Nomh<t 
"""""""""-'.,;,, 

VISA 

A,=0<Nwni><, 

Ualttl.i:"'" 

Ani~hkCr<di< 
S=mn,,a,,;"l'D"" 
r._..,o .. ou, 
... ,_.,p..,o.., 
M,oP,1"""'°'"' 
o,,.. ,o B,Joo;Ct<l, 

r,..., PoR lld'<re.,.N1>mb<t 
Om D," 

MIO" O(JO? 10?S,,.,,,HfX:,Q!.DXb<l 

TOTM. ~S) ~.~H-,1· 

O:lllD 212476'JH73!'Wl,.U.XW, 
!WJ2 :M31!Ill1BOON1S ... 43 
0<\/1; m,;~JHTLQ!FXJC! 

,. , ... ., . 
............ ... ,, ... .,..,,,, .. , ... ..,,, 

AC<:Ot,1',.'T SUM~iARY 

unnn,=><(,,;IH p,..,,., 11,.1,.0<; 

llo,noo"" r'l'"'"'" 
!i,~91)1/1) c:,,o,,, 

1••<11.~016 pon:h,,c, 

Jofyl?,2016 o,h<tO..,~ 

so.~ C..h""""""" 
sr,z.,i.) 1,.,.,.,. Ch>gn 

>'l s..,.11,1,""' 

PA)'MENT. TIIANK VO\l 

OOUlltfrRU HG~HY HOUSTON TX 
S~ "TWIS1UJMISTllt.PR0Dl'C.."fHOUSTON TI 
l.!~STOR,\(;.UJOtJSll)N %&S1S.7tl3lTX 

., ...... ., ,,.,_,. ., ..... , 
I l't.'l'Ml'J\Tl~fORMATION 

--·"="'" ,.,_,o.,.i,,,, 

f,,-.,..,,,...,,.!.c"' .. M...,,,,.~M;oo--,1,,l,,,, 
~'"'''""'" lo ..,,m..,. ... MO .. .,. .l,l'f o..C"'<,. .. """"" 

,r,.!,l,,,. .. 
M~,......,,e.,-,1>.,. 
r,~Dw........, 
c,J,t~,._. 
T.,.tr.,-.,~'"'"' 

!'1< ... ,~..i,.;._...i,.,.,,.~,,-,,"" .... '""'''"'''""' 
,,.;,. 

I MJ... o.X r ... 61. ~, 

1ANKCARII CEIITER 
PO IDX lUll 
SALT UXE CfY UT BUl0-06$3 
!ll,l[lfl,lu!•ln"lrl .. ,l11l[lul1llr1·lrl•1ml•l·1l1ll11" 

$ 

CDNTROL AC!:OUIIT 
HOU'!' AREA HD 
PO IOX 22167 
llOUHDH 1~ 77ZZ7-ZH7 

49094 

479.U 
585.00 

i.1.0,.;1 
S-..4~7 JI 

IMO 

s;,.o7y,1~ 
j:l/$00 
11s~oo 

O"""lll"" 
IU"l•O 

"'" "~ 

11'111m,1-1111111\IJH1ll~1·!n1l)1•h'h•L"l'l"lll1M11•I 

,: SDl:,E, DDDD•:53"160000030 20E.a a,• 



l'Zl Equi-Tax Inc. 
~ Ad Valorem Tax Assessors- I Co/ltctors 

17!1 l Romag Crocl; Ori,"- s.,;.,. 200. H=on. Te.1> 7IO'X) 

P.().B0"1<73109, HOUS1011, TOH$ 772'13 
Cum,...,,.s.,v1<el8!~.3946 ru 231.4.IO.SW 

DATE, 07/05/2016 

CENTER AMERICA PROPERTY 
TROST L P 

cfo Po?!' Hutcheson PUC 
1301 S. MoP~chp,.. .. way, Ste 430 
Au~lin, TX 78746 

WUUU:S COUNTY DIP DIST 9 

J\.CCIY.m'I' NOMSSR: 91/125/493/001/0001 
'/EAR: 2015 

REF No,: 089264<1 

LEGA!. DESCRI?T!ON 

RES A BLK 1 
ORANGE GROVE SHOPPING CESTBR 

10215 ALMED,'\ GENOA RD 

D1'.TB FROCBSSED: 07/05/2016 
RECEIPT NUMBER: 911513136 
DEPOSIT BATCH !lo,: RF160705 

NOTICB OP CW\NGB IN ASSESSKRNT 

We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the 
appraisal of your property t:hat haG resulted in a change in your 
assessment for the 2015 year. 

Tho explo.nation of the change is, 

! J Decrease in Appraised Value 
l J E>i;emption(o) Added 

! l Homestead 
[ l over 65 
[ l Disabled Person 
[ I Disabled Veteran 

[ J Account Prorated 
[ ] Account Deleted 

f-1 ~~~~;;ioaa:.~1~~,;:1~;!.$9 

Thia action has resulted in a decrease ln tht .unount you owe. 
Accordingly. we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $3,158.19.--

Note, Question.n regarding changes in value should be dirncted to the 
Apptaisal. District. 

rf you need rnore information, call Custcmer Service at 281.444.3946. 

l'Zl Equi-Tax Inc. 
~ Ad Valorem TaxAssasors/Coll«rors 

l7Jll i>.(lllinj;CmkDrl,-<.SoJ«200, llo;r.too., TnM 77090 
I'. O.Bc:<7J!W, HOUSUki, Te= 17213 

C\l>~mcrS«ri:i:2Jl.44'lJ!l-16 fiu: 211.440.13~ 

DATE: 06/01/2016 

HPTMI PROPBRTIES TRUST 
MARR.IOTT BUSINESS SERVICES 
t ?ROPERT'l TAX DEPT 
PO EOZ 579 
LOUISVILLE TN 37777-0579 

llAIUUS COOH'n' IMP DIST 9 

ACCOUNT N!JMEER: 91/0H/203/002/0120 
YEAR: 2015 

REP No.• 0892350 

LEQAl. DESCRIPTION 

'IR 120 
SOUTli HOUSTON Gi'I.RDENS SEC 6 

9190 GULF F',N 152 

DATE PROCESSED: 06/01/2016 
RECS:!PI' NUMEl&.~: 91150H9 
DEPOSXT BATCH No.· RF160601 

NOTXCE 01' CHANGB m ASSBSSM!lNT 

We II.ave been notified by the Apprainal Dfotri~t of a cha."'lge in the 
appraisal of your property that: has resulted in a change in your 
assessment !or the 2015 year. 

The explanation of the change is, 

l J Decrease in Appraiaed Value 
[ l Rxemption(s) Added 

[ l Homestead 
[ l Over 65 
[ l Disabled Person 
[ l Disabled Veteran 

{ I Account Prorated 
{ l Account Deleted 

!~ ~~~;ioa=1~5o~:;~.p.oo 

Thia action has resulted in a decrease in the a:oount you ave. 
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the ai>ount or $1,575.00 _-

Note: QueationB regarding changes in value should be directed to the 
Appraisal District. 

If you need more information, call customer Service at 281.4H.39~6. 

.HARRIS com.Tl IMP DrST 9 
DJ\.TS: 05/27/2016 

YEAR: 2015 

01/Nl:!R Nl\ME, STRVE.NS EDWARD JOHN 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/06S/050/001/0008 

PAlD BY, 

STEVENS EDWARD JOHN 
8129 TELEPHOITT: RD 

HOUSTON TX 77061-4013 

'"'""' ,.•amm ,,:~~-] 
DBF0.9IT BATCH NO.· 91-242 
RECEI?'i' l>'ur!BER 91150881 

CIECK NO.: 363365730 I 
DATE OF PAYMENT, 05/27/2016 

LSJAL DESCRIPTIO!l" 

LT8Bt.!tl 
AlR.roR"I' PLACE 

8129 TELllPHONB RO 

SECOND PAYMENT 

DISTRICT ~1J\MB 
HARRIS COUITTY IMP DIST 9 

Arn<:lunt of Refund, 

AMOUNT OP CHECK, 

AMOUNT APPLIED, 

DIFFERENCE: 

$504 16 

$504 16 

$50-\1.16 

Cf"1W'AYWmT AAOU?<"I' 
$504.16~ 

CHECK NO: 353365730 

Ref No., 

COMPLETED BY: ~ DATE: .,r-z1 
•*"•••••"*****h*••u::::••• •••u•• •••• ........ ••••••***••u•~••h••••••• 

FIRST PAYMENT RECEIVED FROM: 690907 STEVENS EIT,IA.'l.D 

DATE PAID: 05/27/2016 DEPOSITJ 91Cl5525 

DISPOSITION OP OVERPAYM&NT 

REFUND TO, f011)Q)',A ~ DATE: __ 'J..c:-~s: __ _ 

Jliddresa, \\\ -:B¾'..M 5huit \-
Address, _________________________ _ 

City: B.1,J"'\o s~ate, :I}( Zip: r:Ji/o3Y 

APPLIED TO ACCT# ______________ ~Dll.TE:, ______ _ 

l'Zl Equi-Tax Inc. 
~ Ad Valorem Tax Am:sson / Coffee/on 

17111 Rolllog0t:,ek{]f....,5u<II0200. Hoonon. Tua, 7IOlll) 
P.O.Brul.73!09, HOU>l<>ll,T=., 71273 

Custo11>0tScr.·i<e18IM-1J;,«; r.,.. 2111.440.83()4 

DATE, 07/05/2016 

PVA RRALTY TRUST 

r./o Pew Hmtheso~ PLLC 
13015. Mc Pac Exprei.sw.iy, S1e 430 
Austin. Tl( 78746 

HARRIS COUNTY XMP DIST 9 

1'.CCOUNT NUMBER: 91/119/763/001/0001 
YEAR, 2015 

RE!' No.• OB92643 

LEaA.:. DESO.I?TION 

RES A BLJ; 1 
BELLFORT & B:1:0ADWAY CEITTER R/P 

8301 BROADWAY ST 

DATE PROCESSED: 07/05/2016 
RECUM' N:IM3ER, 911513'\2 
DEPOS!'£ BATCH No.• RF160'/0S 

NOTICB OF CWINGE DI" J\SSBSSIIHRT 

We ha.':'e been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the 
appraisal. of your property that ha11 re11ulted in a change in your 
aasessment for the 2015 yeat. 

The explanation of the change is, 

[ ] Decre11se in Appraised Value 
[ ] Exemption (a) Added 

[ 1 Homestead 
[ J OVer 65 
[ J Disabled Person 
[ l Disabled Ve.ter<Ul 

l J Account Prorated 
[ I Account Deleted 
( I Rendition Penaltcy Ha.ived 
(-1 Other, ('4µ.f(i :Yrf- :rkt5'S' 

Thill action r.as resulted in a decrease in the amount you ewe. 
Accordingly, we are is11uing you a refund in the air.cunt of $349.29.1.,..-'"""' 

Note, Questions regarding changea in value should l:e direeted to the 
i\pprainal Dintdct. 

If you need rnote info=ation, call Custorr.er Service at 281.444.39,G, 



INVOICE 

Amber Ambrose 
6431 Fairwood Dr. 
Houston, TX 77088 

amber@amberambrose.com 
361.813.6681 
amberambrose.com 

Client: 
Hobby Area Management District P.O. Box 22167 
Houston, TX 77227-2167 
Attn; Gretchen Larson 

Invoice #259 

Date: 
July 5, 2016 

Project Description: 
Social Media Management for Hobby Area District 

Hourly Charges or Project Fee: 
Sl700 

Additional Charges or Relmbursements: 

Adjustments: 
so 

Total Fee Due: 
s,100.00 

Please send check to addressee/address above OR PayPal funds to 
amber@amberambrose.com. Thank you for your patronage! 

Cl:ul< Stocl.tan Lort! 
Ocbma!t Rl>$$l! 

Less Di~ount 

Bracewell LLP 
ATTORNEYSATLAW 

Jw,c 6, 20!6 
Jn,·oieo: 2!651054 

U<111n Ra.toJHr 
I0.50 4SO.OO 
1.00 ns.oo 

'""' !1.50 387.50 

Anoaot 
4,725.00 

., __ ----1.is.oo 
5,050.00 

Tou.l F= for Prorl\Uio11al S..rslo.• 

l'ccs for Professional Sm-ices ..................... .5 4,512.SO 

Total C11m,11t Billing fo,r till, ~btser 

P e2 

(537.SO) 

S4,51?.50 

H.Sll.SO 

Bracewe!J LLP 
ATIORNEi'SATLAW 

P.Q.llo<lkWSG 
Do~. TX l$UW$tl 

71)~ 
7AXIP1._lg?Ul7 

Ho¼y Arca Mon:,gtmcn! District 
711 Loui,ian• 
Suite 2300 

J.006,2016 
Jn,·oico: 2l6SJ054 

BIA: 046;4 
!lOU>ton, TX 77001 

Ow- Matter/I: 069002.000001 ForSer.i.,,s Throll£h M~_y 31, 2016 
General Co=I 

0)/04(16 T dophono oonfomicc with J Millor. =·iow Ct.rl: Sto<:l1on Lord 
and rnise connr~tion eootr:>:1 

05/0&16 Rtvi""'" Md revise eonmuctkm c<mtrxt Cb.rl:S!00ho11Lonl 
OS/!0116 Tclephoncoonf= "ilh S W=ner; Clark Stockton Looi 

ie!ophonc ~onfcre,,c,, "iih J Taylor n,ganling 
Broa,.!w,.y 

05/11/16 R.-.-iewand ,...;,c ScC11ic tluuston Ct.rl: Stockton Lord 
memorandum of undcrstandingfconst."Uclion 
oooltact 

05/l::tl6 Pre~ for and atrQ"Jd Bord me..'ling Cl:ul< Sto::bon Lord 
05112/16 Rrs,i=l, teJ91nling Dgl:llda ilffll1 for n Dcl>on,h Rossell 

co,poralion's cri;ani>.ntionol meeting; preiurc 
lh• dnft agenda fors:amo; Ort>ai! 
eom:spondonc.: rcganting dstos f<1tom,11ging 
themeeting 

05/JJ/16 Review c:Nils rcg.,,-ding die scl1cdufo1g oflhc 
Hobb.)' Arco lmprnvemem Corpomtion 

Deborah Russ.en 

mcetini;. l<"Vise lh<: "{lWdo.o«<>rding)y 

OS/19/16 Handle fin>li.!ini oonmu::tion contra.::t Md 
S<:cuic Hou~on Mcmor.mdum of 

CL,,k S1ookton L<Vd 

Undi:nl.:lnding 

05/!71!6 Telephone confcm1<:e with J Consoli rcs,uding Clark Stockton Lord 
Broadway~ 

5-_Cll).llliJO;'.S,f.E~ 

H= ,.., 
I.SO 

l.00 

1.50 

,.,, 
0.75 

0.25 

,., 

,.oo 

STATalENl FOfl PROFESSIQIIAI. SE!WlCES IS PAY,&E IJPON PflESE"1'A1\0N 
IINOC£J.J.t::>UN7 ll\lE Ttl UNITT:O STATtS 00,.U.l'IS 

Bracewell LLP 
ATIOR.>o;l'.YSAILAW 

P.Q.&o,""668 
~l>o. TX Ulll11-M&5 

11lU:1-~ 
TAXll7 .. lnu&lT 

Hohby Arc~ lmprovrmen( Corporation 
c/o Hawe, Hill C.ldcmn U.P 
9610 [.(log Point Rood, Suite ISO 
Housion, TX 71055 

JW_y6,20l6 
Jo,ol':o: 2165ll69 

BIA: 0<674 

Our Matter#· OJ622H)0000l FnrServicos Thr<,ugl, l= JO, 20!6 
General Co=l 

06113!!6 Di..:us::ioo, w:th C Lor.I regarding the Debor.i,'iR=dl 
org,inrzntional -ins; prcparelho rcsoluti"" 
rcgnrt!logS11mo 

061!51l6 Discussion, with C Lord n,g,,rdinglhe Oebomh Ru~scH 
r=hedulod m,:etini;; implement w.·i>tons to 
the rerolution regarding odminis\rati\,e !!<lions; 
compile mate>fal5 for the boozd p:,dots for the 
muling 

06/l61l6 Telcphonecookrcnccwith R Wei,: rcg,rrdins Debor.,.~ Ruisell 
infomtotioo IlbOded for tbo bo.vd plckets for 
Oie Hobby O.rp,on!IM mttling 

06.120116 Prcpw fo, and .wmd organintlC-11.!I OOO!d Cia,k Swclacm Lord 
meeting 

Hou,, 

0.7S 

0.50 

0.25 

!.Sil 

Hoon R.itoJllr Amuunr 
Clarl<Slooklon l(.l{d 1.50 630.00 94S.OO 

Rate.1lr 

450.00 

4SO.OO 

450.00 

450.00 

450.00 

32500 

325.00 

4$0.00 

450.00 

,._,,, 
325.00 

moo 

ns.oo 

630.00 

Debornb R<>SSdl !.SO 325.00 4!7.50 
Total -"JOO ·- 417.SO -~,<,,C'2c5S-O 

Page I 

Amourn 

450.00 

675,00 

450.00 

l,125.00 

l,]25.00 

2H.7S 

81.2S 

4SO.OO 

450.00 

l'zp: l 

Amotlflt 

243.75 

162.SO 

81.25 

94S.OO 

L= Dls.cowit (192.00) 

fees forProfossion:il S,:,vj,;es_ ............. _,_s 1.240.50 

Total Curn:nt Bllli11g rortbUM.ottcr S 1,240.50 _,.,,.-

STATEUENT FM MCFESSIOIW. SE:RVICES JS PAYA8l.E 1WON PllESEllfATl<)ll 
IIIVO,~MIO\INTl><J(lllUNm'.OS7A~l'l0UARS 

1 



Bracewell LLP 
ATfORNE'iSll.l'LAW 

P.0.S.,,.g,f-5«1 
t»Ela,,TXf~WI 

ltlUWle<:I 
TAXIDT .. 1024821 

Hobb), A= Mon31lotn""1 Ui<ukt 
711 t..,ui,~-,_. 

fo1y6,:.'0!6 
fovoisc: 21653S29 

Il./,\; ()-1674 Snitenoo 
HO\lstort, TX 77002 

Our M:lttor#: 069002.00000! F0< Scrtioes Tuou_ghJ<mc 30, 20\6 
Gon=I Coun<cl 

061091(6 

Hours R>.10/llr 

Clork St<,.:k~nLord 2.00 ~50.00 

lt<><1n Rnto/Jlr 
2.00 450.0(l 

Tora! ioo Ho:ilo 

Less Disooum 

Tola! feH for ProfH,i011al Sel'\fo1,; 

Amount 
__ 000_ .00 

900.00 

fa,< for l'mfc<:<iono! Scn·iccs ............ S8l0.00 

Total Cun-cal Ellliag ru.r thU Ma11<r 

Ri!!jng Sommarv 

Total Cnrre:tt Ilt!iiog for!:his MM!cr 

Please Rem!! Ttl!al Balance Dae 

! 
} 
l 
f 

ST>,TV/£NT FOR PROl'ESSlo«Al SERVICCS 1$ P>,Y.<Sf.E Uo>CI< Pf!ESE>!TATICOI 
l~VO-CEAIJOUUTO\!E!Nllli'.TWSTATtSCOl.t./,RS 

~~s,~~~~s~~~8s~s~~~~~~~a~a~ssa~ 
i§~~a;~~~*~~~~*~~~~~~~~*i~~*§~} 

-~~~~;~~~~%~~~~~~~G~~~~~~~~G~~~~ 

·····················1········· ~~!~~~~~~~~~~~~]~~~~i~!~~~~~~~ 

l>a,,"e l 

900.00 

(90.00) 

S810.00 

S8l0.00 

$4.SU.50 

SSI0.00 

Heccy A.rHMamt==O~mtt 
96IQl«,.tP<>""R<i,StolW 
Hou,too,n(ne!,5 

Invoice 

A 
~ 

Chris Labod 
/!,OZ o.,, fc,m D, 

5f,,,oglX7Jlfl 
{lB1)·6~6-07<1 

SJ!OOO 

T~"'! ,~, by ),et ll. lOa $350.00 

hello! you have an invoice from: 

Cracked Fox 
2815 Bemiuda Dunes Or. Missouri City, TX 77459 
f\:,,,o:r,(:,acl,odFo,.r.orn I ('.,2:)(>1 4{'1~ I ~,.,,, C:ac<e,1Co, ,.:,TI 

nmrc, 

»..-w; ,.,,. o,:m1 
PO &c, ~:rn;r 
l-'""''"'"·Tx77<Xi 

------~-·-·-·-
! Hem ! 

;c,,w, 
10,.,.'9, 
i 
;o,,~cr, 
:o,,,a, 
ii 

rr.:.'l:o!.r.o,o-,c;.,cce,a,c;.04M<;J-;o!C.<"J">ciN,r.:,c.ee~c,.,., 
,,,,,t,,,, ~<,J ~:-~-, ... '" '"~ ~,_,,:,,"' ~,~., 

Deo,,oo b AAAE 11,e: 
, B-.1r,O~-:, !!~n;ec,.,o •"'·~ Rose=!, i<>-ci\,,Ja-" 1:qc 
'""-'1,:,,,,_,,,u,ar=,o.,aoC>,osc>,oc,;0,,.0.,,:.110,= 
; usedi,1c,,,i,•cl D""""'°''"'""I 
'fo,,oa, p-cv• <Mdn-a. ,:1~ chock'1q 10' v,e10sa:~. 

· Phc<=·''""" '"''."'·'"d" cmect,:..s. ,1.,t,,,s,. ·o. 
C!X<""l P!c,) '"'"""~'" """"'''"CM! ce/.";:,,J[. 
Cc!Ol,:r<.c~ .;on Y.e,wc,c~.o d <;a!ec,os le, o,·,,c, 
u,oce a•..:i e.,t,-,"..,i ,ea,~h eco,...,,. "1~0.,.,-..1 .;,:,,c, 

"''"~'" lo e>1s=a! oa,:;1;>""'· mt>:.!e,. :;,,d D',I). 

, Soc<cl '"'"·" F~o,1o<>,>,1w,t!oc.'1'",,~,e,t',r.ct=am 
i.,>:>aio,, c,so,o,;,nm•c<, ""'""'"· 1,~o,os1. ,,.,,;o., ,, 
ccc·.e, ,ti-ob,. Sacker, m(;(t,,,c,,,u cf F<)i"Ql;ac<. wah 
rcs::.omaonde:ec,a::,<x>"'h';"','"'' 

C:\-~-~-,t_ ~ ~A - 6CJ'\o 

7kca/tyou jvt,J/OWt. buJli1.£M--

~lov<>,oeNo.i Tcm<; I 
I 0:,,2,.:10 I f_,:i i n,1 .:o 
j P"E"'oWCn,,Mo. Ba!ac.e,, o.,~ 

•(,).s'J ,,.,o.oo: 
1'.'J.W 

Total $2,585.00 



he!lo! you have an invoice from: 

Cracked Fox 
2815 Bermuda Dunes Dr. Missouri City, TX 77459 

Si!ITo: 

Hct:c,•Nea~"'''t 

"-"C .n•.1'5•,.c\ ::,,,-, ,c.1;,tc,al 
fol·~,,. r,od 1,0 ,,t,·,~- ,-,1 ~-ec, .. ,o fer"~"",, 

Total $1,920.00 

Governmental 
Financial 

1525 Lakeville Driw. Suite !2! 

Reporting, LLC 

7/1/2016 

Hobby Area Mana_semcnt Distrkt 
P.O. Box 22167 
Houston, TX 77227-2167 

For Profe!.Sional s~·rvices Rendered 

Bookkreping ~r,kcs provided duringJUJJe 2016 for the month of 
May20\6 

Po,;tage and Deliveries 

Mileage 

Kingwood, TX 77339 
(281) H8-9!S1 

FAX (281) 348-9199 

600.00 

26.72 

41.40 

S668.12 

Equi-Tax Inc. 
Suite 200 
17111 Rolling Creek Drive 
Houston Texas 77090 
2&1444-4866 

Bill TO 

HCID No. 9 / Hobby Area 
c/o Dracewell & Giuliillll 
711 Louisiana St, Ste2JOO 
Hous1on TX 77002-2770 

Roll Maruigement 

Di::SCRJFITJON 

Monlhly Fee per Contract for Assessmeat Collection 

dil,ijAGOOs 
NPrt11tS1l0P 
a fun pl~ce for quHty pr!~Ung 

81U To: 

Hollby An:a Diltrlct 
PO B.,..22671 
How,toft, TX 77227-2167 

P.O.».Jmbo< --

Invoice 

""' 711120!6 49720 

MOs!N'! 

100.00 
2.125.11 

Total $2,425.711 

INVOICE for email 
O~!e 

S/:.17/:t016 

me 
9610 J.oql'<>hlt 
S<>ll* lSO 
Uau.to1>, TX '170$5 

-· 
lht101>qa 

' _ • :cJ "~~~~~~~{$~,- . "'t<o/.tt.o~fi' '" · i!£ ~1,;~ 
C8000 1000 uch a,,.1:1.,.. CUdo - D. Po-...,,. 

l""ch 

Mo9M'o PMISl,0p, Inc:.. • C~ WBE I HOB 
111637 Wo.tllO!lfy. su.,ee • ll®'IOO, Te.a, nooo 

ll'lagO<ISl)llCl!IM9,a,m • 2111.875_5®!)' fu281.8756!MS 



r 

Invoice Number: 6 
Date: 06/30/2016 

Bill To: 

Mario N. Ramirez 
8111 Colga1c St. 

Houston, Tx. 77061 
281-685-2810 

Invoice 
June-2016 

Ship To: 
Hobby Area Management District 

P08ox22167 
Hobby Area Management District 
PO Box 22167 

Houston, Tx. 77221 Houston, Tx. 77221 

Description: Business Ambassador Contract 
Monthly duties required as Busin.::ss Ambassador along \~ith other duties as 
assignC?d. Mileage for May 2016 = 145 = $83.38 

May billing 2016-80 hours= S\600.00 Total= $1683.38 

Amount Paid: 0.00 
Amount Due: $1683.38 

Shipping: 
Sub Total: 
Total: $1683,38 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
Houston. TX 77080-7318 

Invoice 

Bl/I To 

...,..,..S£Al.s«urily.com 
713-979-23~ 
TX !JPS ti,. tCl~'}.12 

!lobby A= M:magemem Di~lrict 
96l0UmgPoint,S1e. l50 
Houston. TX 77055 

D=rlptloo 

Thn.>t: Commissioned Officers with Vchides,md 0-=iona! K-9 

Patrol Period 0512.3/2016 lhrouch 05/29/2016 

P.urots 11JC hilled e,·ecy Mond:ty for the hDUrli ~trolled the we.cl; 

pm:eding the.above invoice date. 

This invoice Is Monday through Sunday lncil1si,·e. 

Thank you for allowing us to earn yonr business. 

S'30!2016 

r, .... , 

:'iuJU 

Hours RaWHour Amo1111t 

14' 27.00 3.&sg.oo 

S0.00 

Total S3,888.00 

PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP 
Attorneys at Law 
1235 North Loop We,t, Suite 600 
Houston, Tons 7700B 

Is" 11vcooom1e 
M@J6 

' 

Blllto: 

Hams County !D f9 {H<;,!lby Area Management Di! 
c/o Equ;.ra,:. !n~ 
PO&x 7310$ 
Hous!on, n< 1nn 

l'roli>st'°""'S.""""-~'""'"°~ofdo"'l',/e"li-..poc .. -·;,:1~..,.., 
1,1a,20,e 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
Houston, TX 77080-7318 

www.SE:AL.Security.com 
71,,\1)9-lJS,1 

TX DPS Lie.~ Cl5'>12 

,~, 

Bill To Camera Location 

Date 
6lltl016 

Hobby Are:i Management Distr1~"1 
%l0LongPoint,Stc.150 
Houston, TX 77055 

Brmi,.lway Belfort Shoppini; Clr. 
831& Broadway 
Houston. T e~as 

I 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
30517 

Tenns 

I Net 30 

OescrlpUon Amount 
Mobik Sel:urity Unit· So!ar IIDrIP Five (5) Camera System nilh Adrnncetl 
Analytics 

·2 Weck Video Storage 
•Emergency Amu:'1 Re~ponsi: 

Discount 

Monitoring PcrilXl r,om 06/01/2016 ll1ro11gh 06/30/2016 

Monitoring Invoices arc billed e,·~· month fortrn:c111in: month. 

Tl,is fo,·ok,: is billed in ad,·ancc forlhe month. 

Thll!lk you for nllowing us to c:irn your busim:~. 

2.000.00 

·500.00 

Total Sl.S00.00 



i 
SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
Mouston, TX 77080-73 lS 

www.SfALSt1:t1rity.c:om 
7ll-979-?3Sll 
TX DPS Lie.~ C!j?,4? 

Date 
61112016 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
30518 

Camera Location 
Hobby Area Man.ngcmcnt District 
%10 Long Point, Slc. 150 
Houston, TX 77055 

Am!ex in'il11110Ce/1'fdro.c Ccrtlcr 
8206 BrD4<1wa.y 
lloustnn, Texas 

Description 

Mobile Security Unit -1080 P HD Cllltlcra "Plug and Play" Electric System 
-I P1:1: Camc;r;is 
-2 W~-ek Video Storage 
-Emergency Armed Respon$C 

Disccr~nt 

Monitoring Period from 06/112016 lhrough 06/30/2016 

Monimring tn,·okcs Jr: biUcd a.I tli, beginning of every monU1 forlhc entire 
month, 

The Invoice is billed in advance for the momh. 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
Houston, TX 77080-7318 

www.SEALSccurity.com 
71:)-<J7'1--~lKK 
TXDl'Slk ~Cl.l9U 

Tenns 

NeOO 

Amount 

!,500.00 

-300.DO 

SoleaT:uc(u.25%) woo 

Total Sl.200.00 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 
611312016 30599 

BIii To Camera Location 
Hobby Area Management Di~trict 
9610 Long Point. Ste. 150 
Houston, TX 7705:S 

Dueriptlon 

Shdl SI.a.ti"" 
8920 tMJrort St 
Houston, Tc~as 

Mobile Security Unit• 1080 I' l!DC:uncra "Plug nnd P!Jyn Electric S)~m 
-I Pt:.l: Cameras 
~2 Week Video S1oragc 
-f.mergency Ann"'1 ltcsponsc 

Discount 

location: Shell Sl.3.lioo 8920 Bcl!fon St. Hoo.11Dn Texas 

Monitoring l'criod from 06/13/2016 through 07/l:?/2016 

Monitoring [nvoiecs are billed al lhe beginning ofeve,y mO!l~l for the entire 
month. 

The Invoice is billed in advance for!hc month. 

Terms 

Ncc30 

Amount 

1.500.00 

-300.UO 

Total s1,200.oo 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
Houston. TX 77080.7318 

......,..,Sf:Al.S.:<oritJ",<om 
713,'!79,:!JS~ 
TXD!>Slic.ac15042 

Hobby Arca /lfan.,gcmen( District 
9610 long Poin~ Ste. !SO 
Houston, TX 77055 

Denrlplion 

Three Commissioned Offii:Cl'S with Vehicles und ~slon;il K,9 

Three Commissiom:J Officer.; wi1h Vehicles ::nd Q""-.1.',illm! K·9 • 
Memorial Day Holiday 
0 H_olldllY Hours nn: billed at LS Times the RgU.lar ratt.0 

Pj\U'Oj P¢tlod O:S/301.!016 lhrough 06/05,1',!;0l 6 

Patrol~ arc billed C\'cty /llc,nday forlhe hours pauollcd the wed 
pn:ccding lheahovc invoi~dale. 

This in,·oicc is Mondaylhrough Sunday inc!u.,iYc. 

Thank you for allowing us to earn your business. 

Hours 

1!2 

Total 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
Houston, TX 77080-7318 

,.,,w.SEALSn:11ri1i·.~om 
713-'179-:lJ~Q 
TXDl'~l.ic.:.CIS'l-lI 

Hobby Are.:i "-fanag,,mcnl DiMrii:t 
9610Longl'oinLS!c.150 
Hlll!$ton. TX 77055 

Descriptkla 

Three Commissioned Officc:rs with Vehicles :ind Occasional K-9 

Pntrol Period 06/06{.):0J 6 through 06112/2016 

Patrols are bUJed evey Monday for the hours patrollcll lhc week 
pm:e,jing ttic above inv,ikc date. 

This invoice ,is Mondziy through Sumby inclusive. 

Thank you ror allowing us to earn your business, 

Rmtn , .. 

Total 

Invoice 

""' 611>'20!6 

Rak/Hour 

27.00 

40.50 

305H 

T,,.,., 

Amount 

3.024.00 

972.00 

S0.00 

SJ,996.00 

Invoice 

""' 6113,~0!6 30598 

Tomi, 

~"JI> 

R.Q1e/Hour Amount 

27.00 3.888.(10 

. 

s,1,, Tu (J.!~%1 S0.00 

53,888.00 



i 
SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
Hou.~ton, TX 77080-7318 

wwl\·.SEALSecurity.com 
71.1-'!7"-23~1 
n, DPS Uc.~ C!S<J.-11. 

Date 
6/ll/20l6 

Invoice 

Invoice'# 
30600 

Camera Locallon 
l!obby Arc3 M1In;,gcmcnt Dimict 
9610 Long Point. Slc. 150 
Houston, TX 77055 

Description 

Tmvd Lodge 
9902GulfFrceway 
Houston, Texas 

Mobile Se,:uriiy Unil - 1080 P HD Carner:, "Plug and Plai' Electric System 
4 Ptz Cameras 
-2 Wee~ Video Slorugc 
-Emergency Anncd Re,pomc 

Discoom 

Loca!ion: Travel Lodge 9902 Gu\fFm:way Hou.1ton, TcXll!i 

Monitoring Period from 06111/20l6 through 07/!01:Wl6 

Monitoring Invoices an: billed a! the beginning ofcvcrymon1h for the entire 
momh. 

The Invoice is billed in :idvance for the month. 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
Iloli',ton. TX 77080-7318 

www.SEAL'>ccuricy.com 
7H.\l7<;.J..,!~ 
TXlll'Slk •Cl;"12 

I Tenns 

I :-.ct JO 

Amount 

1.500.00 

-300.00 

s.ti.•Tax[US'i,) $000 

Total s1.200.oo 

Invoice 

Daoo Invoice# 
6/.201:!016 30665 

Bill To Camera Location 
Hobby An:a Management DiStrict 
9610 Long l'oint, Ste. !50 
Hou~rnn, TX 77055 

Description 

Ea;t Haven Bh·d 
Houston, TX 77075 

Mobile S~..:~rity Unit - Sobr Ho:rp Fi,·e (5) Cmncr:,. S}strm with Advanced 
Anal)1ics 

•2 Weck Video Storage 
-Emcrgen,:y Anne.I Rcsroruc 

O.,;count 

Monitaring Period from Oli/20/2016 through 07/!9/20 J 6 

Monitoring Tnvok"S arc billed e\·ery month for the entire month, 

This Invoice is billed In advanet: for the mon1h. 

lhank you for allowing us to cam yourbusincs.1. 

Tenns 

Net 30 

Amount 

2.000.00 

• 500.00 

Sain Tu (8.25%) 

Total Sl.500.00 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
Houston. TX 77080-731& 

Bill To 

,.-.,..,._<;[ALS«urrl)".~um 
713,97\l.,Jgg 
rx or:; uc. ac15,,~, 

Hobby Arca Man.1gement District 
9610 Long Point. Ste. !50 
Houston. TX 77055 

Dcso:rlptim, 

Tb~ Commission~ Officcrs with Vehicles and 0<..1:a.sion:11 K·9 

l'i!trul Period 06/13/20 !6 lhrough 06/19/20 ! 6 

Patrols an: bil!cd cvi.ry Mimday for lhc hmm. paw;dlcd Ilic w«k 
pn=ding the above in,ui\:i: date. 

This invoice is Monday through Sunday indusive. 

Tbank you for :tllowing us to earn your business. 

Hou~ 

l+l 

Total 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 

Hil!To 

Houotun. TX 770S0·i3 l8 

11 .... w.SEALSt,11rilJ.«Ht1 
71J.97"-23~8 
TX UP~ t.ic. ~l"!5~~2 

Hobby Area Management Diwic1 
9610 !.ons Point. Ste. ISO 
1-!ouslon, TX 77055 

Ut:s<:riptiOII 

Three Commissioned Officers wiih Vehkles und Occasional K-'l 

l'atrol Period 06/20/2016 through 06!.!612016 

Patrol~ an: billed cv.:ry Monday for the hours patrolh:d Ute week 
rroc,:,linJ the 11.00'/c invul(C date • 

This invoice ii Monday through Sun<lay i11dusi1·e. 

Thank you for :tllowing us to e:i.rn your business. 

Hours 

!32 

Total 

l 
Invoice 

Dale Jn,ukc~ 

6.'20'2016 Jl)(,G.I 

.. _ 

...... J~ 

lbtt/Hour Amouot 

27.00 3.S88.0o 

~11n1H1S.l5"/4) S0.00 

SJ,888.00 

Invoice 

'"" 6'17"2016 30728 

Rate/Hour Amount 

27.00 3,564.00 

S,hTn!&.l$¾) I S0.00 

SJ,564.00 



SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
Houston, TX 77080-7318 

www.SF.ALSecurity,tom 
7!,~)79-2)18 

! X DI'~ L,c • C!59l2 

o,1o 
7/1/2016 

Invoice 

lnvo!ce # 

30813 

Camera Location 
Hobby ArcaManugcmem District 
9510LongPoim,Sie.150 
Houston, TX 77055 

13ro~dway Bdfort Shopping Ctr, 
8318 llroadway 
Hol:5lon, Tex-is 

Description 

Mobile Securily Unit• Solar HD1lP Five (5) Camera S;·s1~m wi1h Ad,·anced 
Analytics 

•2 Weck Video Stcrnige 
-Emergency Anned Response 

Di5<:oun1 

Munitoring Period from 07101/2016 1hmugh 0713112016 

Monitoring Invoices are billed every month for lhe en lire month, 

This Tn,oice is billed in w!vancc for!he month. 

Thank you for allowing us 10 cam your b11Sim,ss. 

SMCL.Qg~U.C 
13107 James Ln. 
Sl:ltlort!, TX 77477 US 
sonia@smdog~or1<s.com 
smdogis:,i;swon:s.ccrn 

INVOICE 
BILI. TO 
Hobby Area ManaS<>ment 
OiSlrid 
P08o<22167 
Ho~slon, TX 77227 

Tr&O Pronnlng 
Treij Ill mm.no alorio S!oa<lway to 0,mp/'1 w,!h ltle Ccty o! 
Houston 1,amc signals 

BA.LANCE DUE 

I Terms 

I Net30 

Amount 

2.000.00 

-500.00 

Total Sl,500.00 

slnc 
Logistics 

INVOICE t 1066 
DATE 05':3112016 

DUE DATE 06/J0.'2016 
TERMS tlet30 

3,150.00 

$3,150.00 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
HnU!iton, TX 77080-7318 

www.SEALSec11ril}',com 
71:M7'}.2_1K~ 
TX PPS Lie.• C!$9l1 

Date 
7/1/2016 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
J(l81~ 

Camera Location 
flot,by Area Managcmen1 Dh1tict 
96101.ongPoint,,Stc.150 
llouston. TX 77055 

,\mtcx Jnsnranu/:'sklrosc Center 
8206 Broadwa)' 
Houston, Texa, 

Oescrlptfon 

Mobile Sccuri1y Uni!· 1080 P HD Comera "Plllg ~nd f'!a;" Ekctric Sy;tem 
-4 l'tz Carner.is 
·2 Weck Vidro StorJgc 
-Emergrncy Anned Response 

Oh.count 

Monitoring Period from 0711120!6 through 07131/2016 

Munitoring Invoices are bjJtcd at die beginniny ofe\'el'}' moolh for Ille entire 
month. 

The !n\·oke is billed in advil.11cc for1hc monlh, 

SMCt.ogiGt!(:8.UC 
13107 James Ln. 
S1afford, TX 77477 US 
s:mia@smdogislicswork,;.oon, 

smdogisliesw<>rl<scom 

INVOICE 
BIU. TO 

Hobby Area ManaGem<1nt 

"''"" PO Box 22167 
Hau,;ton, TX 77227 

ACllV'/'/ 

Hobby U1:ar Abe:lam&nt 
Litter all.at~mem o1 right-cl-way !o, Hcbl:,y Area Managemen1 
Oistrici 
Jun13 201& Litter Aba1emem Servia,s ...,.,_ 
Laodlil lee Jo, dumpsite at E. Orem and Mrl<awa T--Pid<&d up tree limbs on S!oadway arid O«le 

c,·, 

BALANCE DUE 

I Tunns 

I 1'et30 

Amount 

l.500.00 

·300.00 

Sales Tu (B.25%) 

Total Sl,200.00 

slnc 
logistics 

INVOICE• 1101 
DATE 07106/2016 

OIJEOATE 071C612016 

9,166.67 

0.00 
186.00 

350.00 

9,166.67 

0.00 

1B6.00 

350.00 

$9,702.67 

l 
I 



SMC Log1$!iCs, L!.C 
1J107 J~mes Ln, 
S1a.1crd, TX 77477 US 
sonia@smdoglsLCswcfl<s cum 
smdoWsti<;swcfl<s.oom 

INVOICE 
Bll!. TO 

Hobby Ar8a Management 
District 
PO 80x 22167 
Heu.ten, TX n221 

Stll!Qtl.lgtl!SUrvey 
Survey o! burned nut street ligt>ls 

Jl.ll'>ll2016 

Ol', 

'" 

BALANCE DUE 

e 
CIIATH ..... '"~ P15UIC1 

C,.-,Ea.!.Endl,bn~[);Wld 
P.0.6""Zl009S 
Hoosioo, rx 7r.z,.r,oos 
713-92l!.\!9\6 

eqwo.>@QrG•!«eas::•r<l.tem 

INVOICE 
81U.10 
JorryWUlWC( 
Hot,,y/lloaMan~ ,_ 

00.'21'2016 

""""""""""''a, 

Gr;!fltlAbatemerr 
Co,a""'1Je"1 sists, ""''"' co1ia,::!,ro. teliow· 
u;:,viouls.~ralf,t1.:<or.t<f«a:""1,rop0,~.r,1 
aoe (r,llli, ai;.o"""""t. S.oo =~, 24 
_,,,_ 
=O<>! VJS<ts. wa,,,.,, oeJ'""-"'"· 10::0-..­
U;I Vls.1S, ~raff.I, ~-110,,,,.,. !Op,<\,"ij, 
o.'1(! i;ral!"' ototomo,r. Si:oo Al>a!Od: 29 --eon.c,"on,-... a-ve,O>llec!,oo,l(#o,,• 
ti;> visi'.$. ijlll~,S .;,,ru,r.:=, r&p:,r:)C,I 
.,,,..,aff',,&ah>mon!.&'le>M>alM::12 -­=~y.s4_,.,.v.,,C<}':o,:t,ro,IO,,ow. 
wois.t. ~ il!er.t.f,;:;f~c,,. r&QM•og 
aOdl)r.ffl10aba:,,mot11.Sr.osAl>l»:1:12 -­~""""·"~-=.t-... 
uo\SSll>.9,..ffitllde,,~."'!)0<"•"11· 
a"" l)'.t'affl, at.alGmen'. S.te<Atlati!<!: 10 

slnc 
Logistics 

INVOICE# 1104 
DATE 07/06.'2016 

OlJEOATE 07115.'2!116 

35.00 

"'' 

350.00 

0.00 

$350.00 

INVOICE• ::3-ia 
CATE 06,'30.2016 

DIJEOATEW,'l!i"<Ol6 
TERMS ~:;o 

so.w 

0.00 

80.()(1 

!'age I of! 

5-(0,00 

0000 

5-(0,00 

$2,560.00 

https:J/connc'Ct.in1uiLcom/port:1J/ruodulclpdl1Joc;tcrnpbce!printfmmc.hunl 7/812016 

e 
GU.nu 
EUJfNO 
OIH~IO 

G,-,EU! EndM3naGomffl:D!w;a 
P,0.BmZl-:,c,Y.l 
!iousl:>n. T)( 772.::1-0000 
7!Jcl-z!l·9&!6 

""''oU(llg,oa:<°"""'e"l<:.ccm 

INVOICE 
mro 
J"'l)'Wi.,,,.,cy 
Htbt,yA:ua~..,,,..,i ,_ 
P.O.~• 22167 
Housto,,, To,as 71227-216) 

0$'10'2016 

--=~ ... <ts • ..-af,orcol'oo»tl,lc!;ot\,· 
ecvis.1>. ',f311,~ id..-.:.f<:a1,or,. """'"''"II. 
aOdi;,.ffi!t""-',.,,,."1.S.!osAoo:eci.17 --=-"' , ...... "'°""" ""'"""""'· i,,.,,., 
ep >W.S.. g,am~ ""'"''cat.on. ropori;"l 
>n:lg,a~,~~omo,,tS!u~:1i 
GraM,.,._ 
~-..... &1",.,..o,l'«l""'k,J;ow­
upoi<IJs,orol!,, o:!o-rl\.f~IW<>'l-"ll. 
=;••ff:ti•h<l:0,,,.,,,1.s,.,.At.>le<i:7 --c=~ ,1s.'ts, wa1w,c;1:,,,;,;cn, !ot<r<r· 
up sis>'.s. g,a'fm ide,,OIU.:IA '9;,ort,119. 
>.-.:lg, .. ~o~~S1es-.8 

--·"""" Cct\,tt.uarttW<t1S.wa;,ereor~.,,,,b:ow, 
o?,,;,,,.S.9'-'fi~<Son<~.r,s><><t"'ij 
OM l)ra!t'J;tl:a:ornar,[.$•os ,>.Da,ed; 10 

Wl'OtC.E•;l:3-n 
OA'fE 05r.l1120rn 

DlJED>.lli.l)(a/Jl'.101S 
l"ERMS Ne!JO 

00.00 

60.C-O 

6-l0.00 

MOOO 

$3,200.00 

https://conncct.intuit.corn/portaJ:moduklpdIDociccmpbte.'prinlfmrnc.html 7/8/20!6 J 



HAWESHILL(ALDERON 
LLP 

P.O. Box 22167 
Houston TX 77227-2167 

f MD-Hobby Area Management District 
(HCID#9) ) t~~: Box 22167 

Lston, TX 77227 

Invoice I 

Invoice #: 43015401 

Date: 7/6/2016 

Professional consulting, administration and project management fee, June 2016 
GIS/mapping, P. Horton, June 2016 

$24,376.00 
$31.35 

Terms: C.O.D. 

In-house postage, photocopies, binding, etc., June 2016 
Delivery, Hour Messenger, 6/312016 
Delivery, Hour Messenger, 6130/2016 
Verizon cellphone, G. Larson, 06/20-0711912016, 25% of shared costs 
Venzon cellphone, M. Ramirez 
Board meeting expense, DoubleTree Hotel, 619/2016 
Reimbursable mileage, parking, tolls, related expenses, as follows: 

D. Hawes, Jan - May 2016 
J. Lowry, June 2016 
G. larson, May 2016 
L. Clayton, June 2016 

Owed As Of: 7/6/2016 

Sales Tax: 

Total Amount: 

Amount Applied: 

Balance Due: 

$638.50 
$26.44 
$29.12 
$55.97 
$88.00 

$640.00 

$173.90 
$815.09 
$283.74 

$51.84 

$0.00 

$27,209.95 

$0.00 

$27,209.95 

$27,209.95 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

6. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 
CITY OF HOUSTON 

HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive an update and recommendations from the Hobby Area Improvement Corporation 
(HAIC). 

• Confirm the appointment of Jesus Saenz, Jr., HAMD Director, General 
Manager - Hobby Airport, to the HAIC board of directors 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DIS'IRICT 
(HARrus COUNlY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 
P.O. Box22I67 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 orFAX28I-888-6314 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

7. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
{HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item MateriaJs 

Receive an update from the Environmental, Urban Design, and Mobility Committee. 

a. Consider approval of the Streetscape Amenities Design Program proposal 
with Clark Condon and Associates for conceptual and design development and 
for additional services as requested 

b. Consider approval of a tree trimming contract for the Broadway corridor 

c. Consider approval ofa concrete testing contract with Tolunay-Wong for pads 
under the paver portion of the Broadway Enhancement Project 

d. Consider approval of a third party inspection service for the Broadway 
Enhancement Project 

e. Overview of the July 13 Livable Centers Workshop #2 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
{HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 
P.O. Box22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Tony Allender 

June 15,2016 

SUBJECT: Environmental, Urban Design and Mobility Committee 

The Hobby Area Management District Environmental, Urban Design and Mobility Committee held a meeting on 
June 15, 2016 at 10:00am at the Doubletree Hilton Hobby- 8181 Airport Blvd, 77061. 

District Board and Committee members present: Danny Perkins, Ann Collum, Beto Cardenas, and Jo Ann Lemon 

Staff member present: Tony Allender and Jerry Lowry. 

Public Present: Connie Nelson, Julie Levine, Carol Fullerton, Elia Quiles, and Jennifer Hilliard 

THE COMMIITEE CONSIDERED THE FOLLOWING: 

I. Received update on Broadway Enhancement project. 
a. The City of Houston roadway reconstruction project is nearing an end with completion 

expected in late July. 
b. The contractor for the Broadway Visual Enhancement project has been given notice to 

proceed and is set to begin work with an initial focus on improvements within the medians. 
c. One small section of sidewalk connecting the Southeast sidewalk to the Bridge over Sims 

Bayou remains to be complete. Staff requested authority to hire a contractor to address the 
issue. Committee members indicated support subject to staff coordination with other entities 
to ensure that completion was not the responsibility of another party. 

d. Staff requested approval by the committee to hire a tree trimming contractor to trim trees 
along Broadway Street in preparation for Centerpoint, METRO, the City of Houston and 
other contractors. Committee members indicated support and requested that the project be 
expanded to include all of the Hobby Area Management District. 

2. Discussed Livable Centers Study. 
a. The Design Workshop team conducted its first major meeting on Wednesday, May 25th with 

a focus on gaining insight into issues and opportunities facing the community. 
i. Interviews conducted prior to the May 25th meetings were highly successful 

ii. Community engagement was relatively light for focus group meetings conducted in 
the morning and afternoon 

111. The public workshop conducted during the evening had a stronger turnout 
b. The second major meeting will be conducted on Wednesday, July 13th with a move from 

focus groups to additional interview during the day and a second public workshop during the 
evening. Awareness efforts will be modified to address attendance issues. 



3. Discussed Environmental, Urban Design and Mobility projects in the District. 
a. ZA YO Telecommunications presented information and a request for approval for installation 

of four mini-cell towers throughout the Hobby Area prior to the Super Bowl. 
i. Centerpoint has already approved the location of the four mini-cell towers at four of 

their existing power poles 
ii. Other management districts and redevelopment zones throughout the City of Houston 

have already been coordinating with mini-cell tower companies and have developed 
standards for approval and installation 

iii. The Committee authorized Board Member Beto Cardenas and Tony Allender to 
coordinate to develop standards for the approval and installation of mini-cell towers 
in the District with support as needed by Clark Condon Associates 

b. Staff presented a proposal by Clark Condon to provide design work for streetscape 
enhancements within the District, including design of bus shelters, roadway signs, gateway 
markers, banner/identification marker system, street furniture, and universal elements for 
neighborhood signs. The Committee recommended approval of the proposal. 

4. Discussed Mini Mural Project and potential locations. 
a. The committee reviewed the results of Phase I, which has one remaining mural which is 

scheduled to be completed in July. 
b. The committee determined that there are less than twenty (20) legitimate locations remaining. 

i. The committee recommends that the Board authorize $50,000 from budgeted funds 
to complete Phase 2 of the Mini Mural Project. The previously appointed Mini 
Mural Sub Committee will review and authorize the final murals and locations. 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Committee recommends the Board approve the following: 
I. Authorize preparation of a tree trimming contract for service throughout the Hobby Area 

Management District for consideration by the Board. 
2. Authorize the expenditure of $45,000 from budgeted funds to complete design of Hobby 

Streetscape Amenities. 
3. Authorize the expenditure of$50,000 from budgeted funds to complete Phase 2 of the Mini 

Mural Project. 



May 24, 2016 

T any Allender 
Hawes Hill Calderon 
9610 Long Point Rd #150 
Houston, TX 77055 

Re: Hobby Area Streetscape Amenities 

Dear Tony: 

CLARK CONDON 
10401 STELLA LINK ROAD 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77025 

pliant 713.871.1414 Jit.T 713.871.0888 

CLARKCONDON.COM 

We are pleased to make this proposal for professional services for the development of a Streetscape Amenities program for 
the District. For the purposes of this proposal, you will be referred to as the Client and Clark Condon Associates, Inc. as the 
Landscape Architect. 

SCOPE · This Scope of Services should address a spectrum of streetscape improvements important to redevelopment of the 
Hobby Area, including, but not limited to, the following: 

1. Bus Shelters and Stops - Both shelters and stops should be designed for functionality as well as a design that is 
unique to the Hobby Area. It is the desire of the Hobby Area Management District that effort be taken to build upon 
one of the currently used structures such as those used in Upper Kirby or along Bellaire Boulevard. 

2. Street Signs - Signage unique to the District should be posted throughout the area as a cost-effective reminder of the 
area as a unique location. 

3. Gateway/Entryway Markers - Location of the District along a major interstate allows for the opportunity to make an 
immediate impression to passersby, guests, residents and investors as travelers enter and leave the community. 

4. Neighborhood Markers - Neighborhoods such as Glenbrook Valley and Garden Villas are an important part of the 
charm of the District. The HAMD would be interested in promoting the individual identity of each of the area 
neighborhoods while also promoting a common identity. 

5. Banner system 
6. Street signs 
7. Other amenities - Those additional features that add to the image of the District, possible including benches, trash 

receptacles, bike racks, landscaping and wayfinding signage (if needed above the wayfinding program implemented 
by the Houston Airport System). 

PROCESS - The Landscape Architect and team will follow the outline below to complete Conceptual and Design 
Development Plans. 

PROGRAMMING AND CONCEPT DEVELOPMENT - . 
1. Review existing conditions and specific sign requirements. 
2. Develop and recommend strategies that address visual themes, materials and fabrication processes. 
3. Schematic designs for Client review. 
4. Presentation(s) as required. 

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT -
1. Selection of final materials and finishes. 
2. Preparation of electronic files for design elements. 
3. Presentation(s) as required. 
4. Pricing estimates based on Design Development Plans. 

landscape nrchitedure 



CLARK CONDON 
FEE · The total fee for this project is a lump sum based upon the estimated time for professional services as outlined below, 
plus reimbursable expenses. Fees are based on the assumption that current surveys exist of the site sufficient for this 
conceptual phase. 

Conceptual Development 
Design Development 

$25,000.00 
$20,000.00 

We consider Additional Services to include changes made after a phase of work has been accepted and we have been 
authorized by the Client to proceed to the next phase. 

EXTRA SERVICES · Additional services, if requested by the Client, will be considered as extra services and be billed hourly 
at the rates listed below. 

Principal/Owner 
Principal 
Senior Associate 
Project Manager 
Assistant Project Manager 
Project Staff 
Administrative 

$350.00/hour 
$225.00/hour 
$150.00/hour 
$110.00/hour 
$100.00/hour 
$90.00/hour 
$75.00/hour 

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES • The Client shall pay the Landscape Architect for the cost of out of town travel expenses, 
mileage, printing, and other directly related costs. All expenses will be billed at cost plus 15%. 

EXCLUSIONS TO THE CONTRACT 

1. Construction Documents. 

BILLING • Billing shall be monthly based on the portion of the total estimated fee. Invoices shall be due upon receipt. Clark 
Condon Associates, Inc. reserves the right to charge the amount of interest allowable under the current laws of the State of 
Texas on any invoices not paid within thirty (30) days. 

JURISDICTION - The Texas Board of Architectural Examiners has jurisdiction over complaints regarding the professional 
practices of persons registered as landscape architects in Texas. The Board may be reached at the following address: 

Texas Board of Architectural Examiners 
P.O. Box 12337 Austin, TX 78711-2337 
(512) 305-9000- Phone / (512) 305-8900 Fax 

TERMINATION· If the Client should decide to terminate this Agreement, he shall give Clark Condon Associates, Inc. seven 
(7) days written notice and shall pay for all services rendered to the date of termination. Clark Condon Associates, Inc. 
reserves the right to terminate this contract upon fifteen (15) days notice if any amount billed to client is sixty days past due. 

If this Agreement meets with your approval, please sign in the appropriate place below and return one copy to us. I appreciate 
the opportunity to submit this proposal to you and look forward to working with you. 

Sincerely, 

/!W-vlf.~~ 
Sheila M. Condon FASLA 
PresidenULandscape Architect 

APPROVED: ________ DATE: ______ _ 

landscape architecture 



Tolunay-Wong Engineers,Inc. 

Julyl,2016 
TWEI Proposal No: Pl 6-C32 l 

Hobby Area District 
c/o Clark Condon Associates, Inc. 
I 040 l Stella Link Road 
Houston, TX 77025 

Attention: Mr. Jason Miller 

PROPOSAL FOR CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL TESTING SERVICES 
HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

BROADWAY STREET LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
FROM IH 45 TO AIRPORT BL VD 

CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc. (TWE) appreciates the opportunity to submit this proposal 
to provide construction material testing services for the mentioned project. This proposal outlines 
a scope of services. unit rates and an estimated cost of services. 

Scope of Services 

The scope of services covered in this proposal includes, but are not limited to the 
following: 

• Field density/moisture testing 

• Concrete monitoring & testing 

• Related laboratory testing, report preparation and sample pick-up services 

Estimated Cost of Services 

The following are our unit rates and budget for the construction material testing services. 

Service Unit Rate Amount 

Engineering Technician 100 $44 hr $4.400.00 
Moisture/Density Relations 2 140 ea 280.00 
Atterberg Limits 2 42 ea 84.00 
Concrete Cylinders 52 17 ea 884.00 
Vehicle Charge 20 $55 day $1,100.00 

Total S6,748.00 

---------
-----/ 107 JOS. Sam Houston Pkw_Y __ IV::_Sllite I 00, Houston, TX _77031 __ _(713) 722-7064 Fax (713) 722-031_9~~' --



TWEI Proposal No.: Pl 6-C32 J 

July I, 2016 
Page 2 

Proposal Acceptance 

If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign the attached "Agreement for 
Testing Services" or send us yonr standard contract agreement. We can begin work with your 
verbal authmization. 

Closing Remarks 

Again, we would like to express our appreciation for the opportunity to submit this 
proposal and look forward to serving you on this project. 

Sincerely, 

TOLUNAY-,VONG ENGINEERS, INC. 
-1-4 

\ 

Enclosures: Agreement for Testing Services 

JJ/ab: 



AGREEMENT FOR TESTING SERVICES 

THE AGREEMENT 

This AGREEMENT is made by and between TOLUNAY-WONG ENGINEERS, INC., hereinafter referred to as COMPANY, and 
Hobby Area District hereinafter referred to as CLIENT. 

This AGREEMENT between the parties consists of the terms and conditions setforth herein, the attached PROPOSAL identified as 
Proposal No.P16-C321 dated July 1. 2016 for the following project. 
Hobby Area Management District 
Broadway Street Landscaoe Improvements 
from !H 45 to Air art Blvd 
Cit of Houston. Texas 
and any exhibits of attachments noted in the PROPOSAL. Together these elements will constitute the entire AGREEMENT. Any 
changes to this AGREEMENT must be mutually agreed to in writing. 

STANDARD OF CARE 

Services performed by the COMPANY under this AGREEMENT are expected by the CLIENT to be conducted in a manner consistent 
with the level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the engineering profession practicing contemporaneously under 
similar conditions in the locality of the project. No other warranty, expressed or implied, is made. 

CONSTRUCTION MONITORING 

For the specified assignment, the COMPANY wm report observations and data to the CLIENT. No action of the COMPANY or 
COMPANY's site representative can be construed as altering any AGREEMENT between the CLIENT and others. The COMPANY 
wit[ report any observed work to the CLIENT which, in the COMPANY's opinion, does not conform with plans and specifications. The 
COMPANY has no right to reject or stop work of any agent of the CLIENT. Such rights are reserved solely for the CLIENT. 
Furthermore, the COMPANY's presence on slte does not in any way guarantee the completion or quality of the performance of the 
work of any party retained by the CLIENT to provide construction related services. 

The COMPANY will not be responsible for and will not have control or charge of specific means, methods, techniques, sequences or 
procedures of construction selected by any agent or Agreement of the CLIENT, or safety precautions and programs incident thereto. 

DISCOVERY OF UNANTICIPATED HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

CLIENT warrants that a reasonable effort to inform COMPANY of known or suspected hazardous materials on or near the project site 
has been made. 

Hazardous materials may exist at a site where there is no reason to believe they could or should be present. COMPANY and CLIENT 
agree that U1e discovery of hazardous materials constitutes a changed condition mandating a renegotiation of the scope of work or 
termination of services. COMPANY and CLIENT also agree that the discovery of hazardous materials may make it necessary for 
COMPANY to take immediate measures to protect health and safety. CLIENT agrees to compensate COMPANY for any equipment 
decontamination or other costs incident to the discovery of hazardous waste. 

COMPANY agrees to notify CLIENT when hazardous materials or suspected hazardous materials are encountered. CLIENT agrees 
to make any disclosures required by law to the appropriate governing agencies. CLIENT also agrees to hold COMPANY harmless for 
any and all consequences of disclosures made by COMPANY which are required by governing law. !n the event the project site is not 
owned by CLIENT, CLIENT recognizes that it is the CUENT's responsibility to inform U1e property owner of the discovery of hazardous 
materials or suspected hazardous materials. 

Notwithstanding any other provisions of the AGREEMENT, CLIENT waives any claim against COMPANY, and to the maximum extent 
permitted bylaw, agrees to defend, indemnify, and save COMPANY harmless from any claim, liability, and/or defense costs for injury 
or loss arising from COMPANY's discovery of unanticipated hazardous materials or suspected hazardous materials including any 
costs created by delay of the project and any cost associates with possible reduction of the property's value. CL!ENT will be 
responsible for ultimate disposal of any samples secured by the COMPANY which are found to be contaminated, however, 
COMPANY will, at CLIENT's request, provide the necessary professional services for disposal of such samples. 

INDEMNIFICATION 

COMPANY agrees to indemnify and save CLIENT harmless from any loss, cost, or expense claimed by third parties for property 
damage and bodily injury, including death, caused solely by the negligence or willful misconduct of COMPANY, its agents, employees 
or Contractor's affiliates in connection with COMPANY's work. 

CLIENT agrees to indemnify and save COMPANY harmless from any !ass, cost or expense claimed by third parties for property 
damage and bodily injury, including death, caused solely by the negligence of willful misconduct of CU ENT, its agents, or employees 
in connection with COMPANY's work. 

If the negligence or willful misconduct of both COMPANY and CLIENT (or person identified above for whom each is liable) Js the sole 
c;::iusc of such dom.:i.gc or injur/, the !css, cost, er cxpcm;cs shrill be shared bcl\vccn COMPANY ond CLIENT in prcporUo;-: to their 
relative degrees of negligence or willful misconduct and the rigl1t of indemnity sha!I apply for such proportion. 



2 

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

The remedies stated in the contract are exclusive and in no event shall the liability of COMPANY or its subconlractors or suppliers of any 
tier to COMPANY whether in contract, warranty, tort {including negligence or strict liability) or otherwise for the performance or breach of 
the contract or anything done in connection therewith exceed the values set forth in the insurance limits. 

WAIVER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES 

Whether due to delay, breach of contract or warranty, tort (including negligence and strict liability) or otherwise, neither COMPANY nor its 
subcontractors or suppliers of any tier shall be liable for any special indirect. incidental, or consequential damages of any nature, including, 
without limitation, CLIENT's loss of actual or anticipated proms or revenues, loss by reason of shuldown, nonoperation, or increased 
expense of manufacturing or operation, loss of use, cost of capital, damage to or loss of property or equipment of CLIENT, or claims of 
customers of the CLIENT. 

BILLING AND PAYMENT 

CLIENT will pay COMPANY the lump sum amount indicated in the PROPOSAL or, if no lump sum amount is indicated, in accordance with 
the unit rates and Schedule of Fees, as shown in the PROPOSAL and its attachments. Invoices will be submitted to CLIENT by 
COMPANY, and will be due and payable upon presentation. If CLIENT objects to a!f or any portion of any invoice, CLIENT will so notify 
COMPANY in writing within fourteen (14) calendar days of U,e invoice date, identify the cause of disagreement, and pay when due that 
portion of the invoice, not in dispute. The parties wm immediately make every effort to settle the disputed portion of the invoice. In the 
absence of written notification described above, the balance as stated on the invoice will be paid within thirty (30) days of date of invoice. 

invoices are delinquent if payment has not been received within thirty (30) days from date ofinvoice. CLIENT will pay an additional charge 
of 1 1/2 (1.5) percent per month (or the maximum percentage allowed by law, whichever is lower) on any delinquent amount, excepting 
any portion of the invoiced amount in dispute and resolved in favor of CLIENT. Payment U,ereafterwill first be applied to accrued interest 
and then to the principal unpaid amount. All time spent and expenses incurred (including any attorney's fees) in connection with collection 
of any delinquent amount will be paid by the CLIENT to COMPANYperCOMPANY's current fee schedules. In the event CLIENT fails to 
pay COMPANY within sixty (60) days after invoices are rendered. CLIENT agrees that COMPANY will have the right to consider the 
failure to pay the COMPANY's invoice as a breach of this AGREEMENT. 

TERMINATION 

This AGREEMENT may be terminated by either party seven (7) days after written notice. In the event of termination, COMPANY will be 
paid for services performed prior to the date of termination. 

GOVERNING LAW AND SURVIVAL 

The law of the State of Texas will govern the validity of these TERMS, their interpretation and performance. 

If any of the provisions contained in this AGREEMENT are held illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, the enforceability of the remaining 
provisions will not be impaired. Limitations of liability and indemnities will survive termination of the AGREEMENT for any cause. 

The Parties have read the foregoing, understand completely the terms, and willingly enter into this AGREEMENT which will become 
effective on the date signed by the CLIENT below. 

Hobby Area District 
CLIENT 

8 By,~: U.f;;fE=====~,--------
Jo n anuary 

Jul 1 2016 
Date 



July 7, 2016 

Hobby Area Management District 
c/o Jerry Lowry 
Hawes Hill Calderon 
P.O. Box 22167 
Houston, Texas 77227-2167 

CLARK CONDON 
10401 STELLA LINK ROAD 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77025 

713.871.1414 

CLARKCONDON.COM 

713.871.0888 

Re: Construction Management for Broadway Boulevard Landscape Improvements 

Dear Jerry, 

We are pleased to make this proposal for Construction Management Services for the Broadway Boulevard Landscape 
Improvements. For the purposes of this proposal, you will be referred to as the Client and Clark Condon Associates, Inc. as 
the Landscape Architect. 

SCOPE • The Construction Manager (CM) shall provide overall management of the construction phase for the project. The 
CM shall cooperate and coordinate with the Contractor, the Client and project's design team in carrying out their services and 
to be responsible for the following: 

1. Inspection - CM shall perform frequent on-site construction inspection services (approximately 3 per week) during 
construction of the project. CM to observe all 'significant/critical' operations to ensure project material, structures, 
and equipment by the Contractor is in compliance with the Contract Documents and according to good construction 
practices. 
a. After receiving notice from the Contractor that the testing laboratory is scheduled to perform on-site testing, CM 

to ensure to be on-site and verify that the materials or activities being tested meet minimum contract 
requirements. 

b. CM shall keep record copies of all tests performed during construction of project and communicate to Client any 
poor test results. 

2. Reports - CM to provide a written report of on-site observations concerning the progress and quality of the 
construction work on a 'weekly' basis. Report to Client any observed deviations from the Construction Documents 
within three days, possibly with photos, to minimize potential delays to the Contractor's work schedule. CM to notify 
Client if Contractor appears to be using or proposing to use construction methods, which may adversely affect the 
finished work. 

3. Pay Apps - CM shall review and make recommendations to Client regarding the Contractor's proposed schedule of 
values for use in processing payments. CM shall review Contractor's application for payment requests, approve and 
prepare the Contractor's (monthly) and final request for payment before transmitting package to Client for processing. 

4. Logs - CM shall maintain Jogs for all correspondence incoming and outgoing transmittals between the Contractor, 
Client and project design team, and Requests for Information (RFls), Request for Proposals (RFPs) and submittals, 
following up on their status, tracking the timely turn-around of responses. 

5. Change Orders - CM shall administer the preparation and processing of change orders, maintain a file of all 
directives (WCDs), time extensions, and RFPs, proposals and change orders. CM shall evaluate and negotiate 
change orde3rs, make recommendations to Client and prepare change order for processing by Client. 

6. Schedule - CM shall monitor Contractor's approved schedule to determine if the Contractor can complete all work 
items within the time allowed/remaining by contract. CM shall make recommendation to Client whenflf Contractor 
needs to submit a recovery schedule, or if an update is necessary. CM to review construction progress, quality 
problems, construction delays, staffing requirements and status of materials and equipment deliveries. 

7. Submittals - CM shall review all administrative submittals required by the Contract Documents 
8. Status of Submittals - CM shall have knowledge of approved submittals, shop drawings and samples that have 

been reviewed/approved by the project design team, and verify that such documentation is followed during 

l',a r c/,·rn /,('' (i /''' /1 it'''''/''/ /'P _i,l .,_.vlf,. I <.,, • ,.L .l .. 



CLARK CONDON 
construction. CM to ensure timeliness of their submittal by Contractor as well as the response from project design 
team. 

9. Progress Meeting & Action Items - CM shall assist the Client by conducting and documenting all regularly 
scheduled bi-weekly progress meeting at the project site with the Contractor, Client and project design team. CM to 
list all action items indicating those needing to be addressed, and to continually track each action item and follow up 
and report on their status to Client. 

10. As-Builts - At each on-site progress meeting, or at least twice per month, assist project design team by reviewing 
with them the Contractor's set of as-built record drawings to verify they accurately reflect the Contractor's progress to 
date and either show or reference any approved changes. lnfonm the project design team immediately, if observed 
that the Contractor fails to properly maintain and update the required set of as-built plans. 

11. Punch List - CM shall assist project design team and Client with preparing any pOunch list that may abe needed 
prior to Client detenmining substantial completion. 

12. Substantial Completion - CM shall assist in gathering all records, certificates, guarantees, warranties, and releases 
required for4m the Contractor at the completion of project, for use by project design team and Client. 

13. Final Completion - CM shall ensure all punch list items have been property addressed, and to assist the Client in 
processing documents required for final completion, acceptance and project closeout. 

14. Scope includes 3 visits per week, plus meetings and report preparation. 

FEE • The total fee for this project is a lump sum of $85,000.00 based upon the estimated time for professional services, plus 
reimbursable expenses. 

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES • The Client shall pay the Landscape Architect for the cost of out-of-town travel expenses, 
mileage, printing, and other directly related costs. All expenses will be billed at cost plus 15%. 

EXTRA SERVICES · Additional services, if requested by the Client, will be considered as extra services and be billed hourly 
at the rates listed below. 

Principal/Owner 
Principal 
Senior Associate 
Project Manager 
Assistant Project Manager 
Project Staff 
Administrative 

$350.00/hour 
$225.00/hour 
$150.00/hour 
$125.00/hour 
$100.00/hour 
$90.00/hour 
$75.00/hour 

Hourly rates will be reviewed annually and may be increased in accordance with annual salary and cost-of-living reviews. 

EXCLUSIONS TO THE CONTRACT 

1. Surveying services. 
2. Civil engineering services. 
3. Site engineering and utility base infonmation. 

BILLING • Billing shall be monthly based on the portion of the total estimated fee. Invoices shall be due upon receipt. Clark 
Condon Associates, Inc. reserves the right to charge the amount of interest allowable under the current laws of the State of 
Texas on any invoices not paid within thirty (30) days. 



CLARK CONDON 
JURISDICTION - The Texas Board of Architectural Examiners has jurisdiction over complaints regarding the professional 
practices of persons registered as landscape architects in Texas. The Board may be reached at the following address: 

Texas Board of Architectural Examiners 
P.O. Box 12337 Austin, TX 78711-2337 
(512) 305-9000 - Phone / (512) 305-8900 Fax 

TERMINATION - If the Client should decide to terminate this Agreement, he shall give Clark Condon Associates, Inc. seven 
(7) days written notice and shall pay for all services rendered to the date of termination. Clark Condon Associates, Inc. 
reserves the right to terminate this contract upon fifteen (15) days notice if any amount billed to client is sixty days past due. 

If this Agreement meets with your approval, please sign in the appropriate place below and return one copy to us. I appreciate 
the opportunity to submit this proposal to you and look forward to working with you. 

Sincerely, 

Sheila M. Condon FASLA 
President/Landscape Archttect 

APPROVED: ________ DATE:. ______ _ 

londscofJc orchitecture 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

8. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRJS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRlCT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive an update from the Business and Economic Development Committee. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRJs COUNlY IMPROVEMENT DISTRJCTNUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 
P.O. Box 22!67 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area District Board of Directors 
District Executive Director 
August 13, 2015 
Business and Economic Development Committee Meeting Minutes 

The Hobby Area District Business and Economic Development Committee met on Wednesday, June 17, 
2015 at the Hobby Airport Doubletree Hotel, 8181 Airport Blvd. Houston, TX 77061. 

District Board and Committee Members present were: Danny Perkins, Ann Collum, Joe Nelson, and Jo Ann 
Lemon. 

Staff present were: David Hawes, Gretchen Larson, Jerry Lowry and Josh Hawes. 

The Committee was called to order at 11:05 a.m. and was adjourned at 11:35 a.m. 

THE COMMITTEE CONSIDERED THE FOLLOWING ITEM(S): 

Discuss and consider updates and actions related to the 2015 communications and economic 
development project works plans and budget. 

Staff reviewed year to date projects and provided status updates for on-going projects. 

Discussion pre-planning for the 2016 State of the District event. 

Staff reported that they had conducted research on the preferred speaker, Howard Schultz, CEO of 
Starbucks, and had found that he has a booking agent and his minimum speaking fee was $150,000. The 
committee stated that they would still like to have the Chairman send a letter and hope for the best. Staff 
stated that they would get a draft letter ready for the Chairman and in the interim begin working on an 
alternate list of speakers for consideration at the next committee meeting. 

Updates on Summer Printed Newsletter. 

Staff updated the committee on the summer printed newsletter noting that articles were in progress and 
that they anticipated it would be ready for distribution in mid-July. 

Adjourn 

There being no further business for the committee the meeting was adjourned at 11:35 a.m. 



Hobby Area Management District 
Social Media Report 

June 16 - July 5 



Facebook 
Total number of likes: 1789 
Total Reach (for last 28 days): 11.2K 

1. Welcome to the neighborhood? 
*Link to a story about a gator found 
near Hobby Airport. 

1.3K reached, 49 reactions, 
comments & shares 

Top 5 Posts 

2. We have big plans for this area, but we 
need your help and input. Please mark 
your calendars to attend a vision 
workshop July 13 at the Hobby 
DoubleTree by Hilton at 6PM. 

Thanks to Swamplot.com for helping us 
get the word out. 

870 reached, 44 reactions, comments & 
shares 

3. Help us help you. Take this survey by TOMORROW, July 1. It only takes a few minutes and 
will help us plan a more livable Hobby area. Thank you! 

(Psst. Pass this on to your friends and neighbors, too.) 

747 reached, 14 reactions, comments & shares 



UPCOMING WO RKSHOP 

Please join us on July 13 for a public workshop! 
Contribute your ideas to a common future vision 
for the Hobby area. 

If you missed our May workshop, we would still love to 
hear your feedback. Take our Vision Online Poll by July 1 ! 

4. Ever thought, "I wish I had a forum to express my views and make my neighborhood more 
'livable'?" 

Well, GREAT NEWS! Here's your big chance. July 13. You. Have. A. Say. 

685 reached, 20 reactions, comments & shares 

5. The Houston Airport System's 
Harmony in the Air is music to 
weary travelers• ears. 

"At Hobby, the music greets 
travelers who have just come 
through security or disembarked 
from planes" 

312 reached, 12 reactions, 
comments & shares 



Twitter 
Total number of tweets & retweets for the time period: 12 
Total number of impressions for the last 28 days: 6709 
Total number of profile visits for the last 28 days: 191 
Total number of followers: 188 

Top Tweets 

Top Tweet earned 857 impressions 

In the midst of tragedy, let's enjoy a bit of beauty. #MiniMuralsHou 
Thanks @UPArtStudio1 for making Hobby brighter. pie.twitter.com/ 
KN24res40m 

Top media Tweet earned 656 impressions 

We need you to help Hobby area live up to its potential. July 13. Be 
there. Tell your friends. Tell your neighbors. pie.twitter.com/ 
2ri43uCON3 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

9. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive an update from the Public Safety Committee. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRJCTNVftmER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calder6n LLP 
P.O. Box 22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Jerry Lowry 

June 15,2016 

Public Safety Committee 

The Hobby Area Management District Public Safety Committee held a meeting on June 15, 2016 at 
12:00pm at the Doubletree Hilton Hobby- 8181 Airport Blvd, 77061. 

District Board/Committee members present: Danny Perkins, Helen Bonsall, Marjorie Evans, Ann Collum, 
Beto Cardenas. 

Staff Member Present: Jerry Lowry, Mario Ramirez. 

Public Safety Officer Present: County Attorney Julie Countiss, HPD Sgt. Charles Landrum, HPD Officer 
Eric Tewes, HPD Officer Adam Ho, HPD Officer Aaron Arriaga, HPD Officer Michael Stubbs, HPD 
Officer Robert Estrada, HPD Officer G. Maloney, HPD Officer J. Montgomery, S.E.A.L. Officer 
McFadden, S.E.A.L. Rhedonda Cox. 

Public Present: Tina Defiore, Jo Ann Lemon, Julie Levine, Carol Fullerton, and Jesse Levine. 

THE COMMITTEE CONSIDERED THE FOLLOWING: 

1. Receive report from S.E.A.L. Security on Public Safety initiatives in the District. 
a. Reviewed S.E.A.L. Incident report for MAY 2016 - attached - as well 

as observations and potential problems for criminal activity in the 
District in the coming months with schools on summer break. 
Vagrants and prostitution still prevalent. 

b. Reviewed current Mobile Security Unit Rotation tracker and request 
list. 

c. HPD, S.E.A.L. and Management District to get together in the coming 
weeks to talk about go forward strategies 

2. Receive update on County Attorney program. 
a. Received three new files on three illicit spas in the District and will be 

filing nuisance lawsuits against all three businesses and the property 
owners. 

b. Received one new file concerning an illegal after hour nightclub 
located on the border of the District. The danger from intoxicated 
drivers and the criminal element present at this club definitely impacts 
the District and justifies a nuisance lawsuit. 



c. The nuisance lawsuit against Houston 420 continues as we monitor 
their compliance with the temporary injunction ordered by the 
judge. The injunction prohibits them from allowing customers to 
access the video arcade portion of the building for any reason and 
requires the continued maintenance of lighting and security cameras 
plus a trespass affidavit. 

3. Discuss Public Safety initiatives in the District. 

a. HPD DRT actively targeting locations with high crime and vagrancy 
issues. 

b. HPD reports an approximate reduction in total criminal activity of 19% 
- from 788 to 634 during most recent two 30-day periods. 

c. Several projects targeting prostitution and under freeway encampments 
have led to more than I 6 arrests. 

4. Receive update on RCR report. 
a. New Property joined HAA and subscribed to RCR services 

o Pecan Villa (20 units) 
b. Total units now subscribed to RCR in HAMD - 6,480 
c. There are two HAA member properties that have not subscribed to 

RCR 
o Bellfort at 7950 Bellfort (552 units) 
o The Savannah at 8800 Broadway (306 units) 

5. Receive update on the HPD Apartment PIP 
a. Officer Harris was unable to attend and provide an update. The next 

meeting is scheduled for July 19 at 11:00 a.m. (eveiy 3,d Tuesday of 
each month at 11am). The venue for the District Apartment PIP has 
been volunteered by Julie Levine and the Verde properties. 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The committee, as authorized by the board, approved 30-day extensions for two (2) 
properties (Shell and Travel Lodge). Additionally, the committee approved a solar unit 
to relocate to a property nearest Moonlight Inn on July rotation, a hotspot for HPD for 
suspected prostitution 

No recommendation for Board action from the committee. 



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 

INCIDENT REPORT 
June 2016 

TX PSB #C15942 



HOBBY DISTRICT 

INCIDENT REPORT 
June 2016 

Prepared For: 

Hobby Area Management District 

About Incident Reports: 

PAGE 2 of 13 

This is an incident report prepared by S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC each month for the Hobby 
Area Management District. Throughout the month S.E.A.L.'s dispatch center receives calls from 
residents and S.E.A.L. officers concerning dangerous or potentially threatening situations or 
activity, and observations of incidents that occurred in the area. S.E.A.L.'s 24-hour dispatch 
center also received calls from clients inquiring about information on our services. These calls 
have been thoroughly recorded to provide Hobby Area Management District on pertinent 
information that impacts the community. 

About S.E.A.L. Security: 

S.E.A.L. Security is contracted to safeguard your community and be on call during high risk 
situations. All S.E.A.L. officers are armed and patrol in marked patrol units. S.E.A.L. Security 
takes a proactive position on patrolling and securing the Hobby District. S.E.A.L.'s expanded 
canine (K-9) division includes foot patrol in your community. In addition to patrol services, most 
K-9s are dual purposed in either narcotics or explosive detection, or tracking. S.E.A.L.'s 
specially-trained Officers and their K-9 partners can be one of the most effective and productive 
security tools available to dissuade, discourage, and prevent crime. In the interest of safety, we 
ask that cl ients and residents do not approach the K-9 or attempt to pet them. We appreciate 
everyone's support. 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

1525 Blalock Road I _Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 7-13.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 

Email: info@sealsecurity.com 



HOBBY DISTRICT 

INCIDENT REPORT 

June 2016 

June 2016 SUMMARY PAGE 

Alarm 0 

Animal 0 

Assault 0 

Assistance 2 

Burglary of Business/Habitation 0 

Burglary of Motor Vehicle 0 

Calls to Call Center 0 

CTW 3 

Damage/Defacing of Property 2 

Disturbance/Noise 1 

Emergency Medical Services 2 

Solicitor 0 

Suspicious Activity 0 

Suspicious Person 12 

Suspicious Vehicle 2 

Theft 3 

Vehicle Collision 1 

CALL CENTER HOTLINE: 713.489.6300 

PAGE 3 of 13 

Please call S.E.A.L. Security for any suspicious activity or anything that seems out of place. 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 
1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email : info@sealsecurity.com 



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 

June 2016 

PAGE4 of 13 

' · 

Thursday, June 2 

12:42 P.M . lt. responded to Shell station, 9802 Gulf Fwy, on a theft complaint. Employee said he 

thought the exterminator in the course of his duties had taken his wallet from the back room, taken the 

money out of it, and then left it in the bathroom. The exterminator came back to the store. Lt. couldn't 

determine if he had taken the money or not. Lt. advised the complainant to call HPD to make a report. 

Monday, June 6 

12:51 P.M. Officer arrived on scene at a vehicle accident at the intersection of Panair and Monroe. Both 

vehicles had airbags deployed, with one driver suffering minor facial injuries. EMS arrived, but all those 

present refused transport. EMS requested the officer activate his overhead lights as a safety precaution, 

until HPD arrived. 

Tuesday, June 7 

12:44 P.M. Officer and K-9 partner assisted HPD in a search for a suicidal subject along Simms Bayou, 

starting at Telephone and Bellfort. They located the subject at the bayou near 1-45, and police spoke 

with the subject. They took no action and cleared the scene. 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 
1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 

Email: info@sealsecurity.com 



HOBBY DISTRICT 

INCIDENT REPORT 

June 2016 

4:01 P.M. Officer on patrol at Shell station, 9802 Gulf Fwy, found a loiterer that management did not 

want on the property. Subject was issued a CTW. 

Wednesday, June 8 

4:19 P.M. Lt. responded to CVS pharmacy, 8234 Broadway, to remove a subject who refused to leave 

the front of the store. Officer on arrival found that the subject had already left the vicinity. Officer 

continued patrolling the area. 

Thursday, June 9 

PAGE 5 of 13 

12:54 P.M. Officer responded to Best Western Inn, 8778 Airport, to remove multiple subjects from the 

property. Officer found the individuals and told them they had to leave. Subjects agreed, and called for a 

ride. Officer stood by until the ride arrived. 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 

Email: info@sealsecurity.com 



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 

June 2016 

PAGE 6 of 13 

3:36 P.M. Officer responded to Public Storage, 8610 Glenvista, on a complaint of a male loiterer. Officer 

made contact with the subject who said he just liked hanging out on that street. Officer told him there 

had been complaints about him, and he agreed to leave. 

Saturday, June 11 

12:40 A.M. Officer on patrol at Chilo's Seafood Restaurant, 8334 Gulf Fwy, spotted a familiar female 

subject and told her to leave the property. She drove around the parking lot and then went to the 

nearby Shell station, where she met up with two other females she is often with . Officer told them to 

leave that property too, and they started arguing with him. Eventually, they relented and left. 

11:15 A.M. Officer responded to Harbach-Ripley Neighborhood Center, 6225 Northdale, on a report of a 

suspicious vehicle. Officer found that it was a father taking advantage of the empty parking lot to teach 

his sons to drive. 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 
Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 

Email: info@sealsecurity.com 



HOBBY DISTRICT 

INCIDENT REPORT 
June 2016 

PAGE 7 of 13 

12:01 P.M. Officer on patrol at 7851 Bellfort spotted vehicle that had its windows broken and its wheels 
stolen. 

~~,i;:~ Houston Police Department 
Incident No.: Ol1.1'>l~)\~ 
Title: T 11J'yj':>iTl,AHo r\i ~v\O \\\'ii"\ 
Address: i ~l. \)ELS ti i<, 

Date: t.P li>· •11 

Officer's Name: ___ t,.._. µ""',9_..i:=:r_-, ___ -=----­
) l)~':,i.l\ 

Crime Prevention: www.houstonpolice.org 
Report Gang Tips: www.stophoustongangs.org 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 
Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 

Email: info@sealsecurity.com 



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 

June 2016 

PAGE 8 of 13 

3:23 P.M. Officer responded to Valero station, 9223 Airport, to remove two loiterers. One left without 

incident. Officer issued a CTW to the other, who was having trouble remembering things like where he 

lived and his name. Subject declined an offer to call EMS. 

4:09 P.M. Officer on patrol spotted people assisting someone who had just passed out in the street near 

the Valero in the above entry. It was the same subject. EMS and HPD arrived on scene and checked the 

subject. HPD found drug paraphernalia and transported him. 

Tuesday, June 14 

6:03 P .M. Officer responded to CVS pharmacy, 8234 Broadway, on a complaint of someone refusing to 

leave the property. Officer spotted the subject, who left as soon as the officer approached. 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 7-13.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email: info@sealsecurity.com 



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 

June 2016 

Thursday, June 16 

2:01 P.M. Officer on patrol checked on the security camera at the Broadway Bellfort shopping center, 

8303 Broadway, and found it had been vandalized. Officer notified Dispatch. 

4:18 P.M. Officer issued a CTW to a subject in the median at Telephone and Bellfort. HPD was on the 

scene as well, but the district attorney told HPD to release him. 

S.E.A.l. Security I Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 
Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 7-13.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 

Email: info@sealsecurity.com 

PAGE 9 of 13 



HOBBY DISTRICT 

INCIDENT REPORT 
June 2016 

Sunday, June 19 

PAGE 10 of13 

10:14 P.M. Officer responded to Chilo's Seafood Restaurant, 8334 Gulf Fwy, to remove a woman who 

had been banned from the restaurant earlier in the evening after throwing a glass at a waitress. Officer 

reported she was escorted off the property and was across the street, apparently waiting for the officer 

to leave. Officer remained on site while she remained at the gas station. 

Monday, June 20 

11:54 A.M. Lt. responded to McDonald's, 8325 Broadway, on a complaint of a subject refusing to leave. 

Upon arrival, Lt. confirmed the man had left the vicinity. 

8:13 P .M. Officer responded to CVS pharmacy, 8234 Broadway, on a complaint of a subject refusing to 

leave. Upon arrival, officer confirmed the man had left the vicinity. 

Saturday, June 25 

4:22 P.M . Officer on patrol spotted a man lying on the ground behind the Denny's on W Airport, and 

warned him that he would receive a CTW the next time he was found there. 

Monday, June 27 

9:01 P.M. Officer responded to complaint of someone sleeping on his property on the 7800 block of 

Pecan Villas. Officer found the individual, who packed his belongings and left without incident. 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email : info@sealsecurity.com 



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
June 2016 

Tuesday, June 28 

PAGE 11 of 13 

8:41 A.M. Officer responded to Party City, 10065 Almeda Genoa, on a complaint of a loiterer urinating 

and using electrical outlets. Officer found him asleep behind the dumpsters. Officer woke him and told 

him to leave. He complied. 

Wednesday, June 29 

6:20 P.M. Officer on patrol at the Fallas Paredes was approached in the parking lot by a woman who said 

man who had just shoplifted at the store was leaving the location heading westbound on W. Belfort 

towards Telephone Rd. Officer informed dispatch and patrolled the area, but did not find the subject. 

9:25 P.M. Officer on patrol at Manheim Texas Hobby spotted a suspicious vehicle parked on the other 

side of the street watching the property. Once the officer passed the vehicle, it backed up and drove off. 

Officer passed its description to other S.E.A.L. and police officers in the area. 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 
1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US:.713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email: info@sealsecurity.com 



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 

June 2016 

Calls Received During the Month: 

"' E 
:, 
0 

(.) 

Call Center 

5 

4 

3 - -

2 - --- -- ' 

0 

Hobby District 

We received 21 calls into our call center from the district for information and tips. 

Criminal Trespass Warnings 

There were 3 total criminal trespass warnings issued. 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

1525 Blalock Road I _Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email: info@sealsecurity.com 

PAGE 12 of 13 



HOBBY DISTRICT 

INCIDENT REPORT 
June 2016 

PAGE 13 of 13 

Hobby Year-to-Date Summary 

Offense: Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. 

Alarm 1 0 0 0 D 0 
. A11i111ai 1 0 0 .1 0 
Assault 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Assistance 5 11 1 1 4 2 
BMV 27 1 0 1 0 0 

. Burglary.of 
5 1 1 1 0 .O• Habitation 

Calls 27 30 41 45 39 21 
crw 5 2 2 .3 3 
Damage/Defacing 

3 1 4 1 5 2 of Property 
Disturbance >4 13 6 
EMS 0 0 3 1 0 2 
Solicitors 1 0 1 1 ·io· 0 
Susp. Activity , 5 8 2 5 10 0 
Suspicious Person 17 21 7 3 9 12 
Susp. Vehicle 3 1 1 1 1 2 
Theft 1 2 .2 5 0 3 
Vehicle Collision 1 0 1 0 0 1 

During our daily patrols, we made contact with several businesses to introduce S.E.A.L. 
Security to the district and offer our assistance to the owners and employees, as well as 
support to other security companies working inside the district. 

END OF REPORT 

5.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 
1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 

Email: info@sealsecurity.com 

YTD 

1 
2 
1 

24• 
29 

.8 

203 
18 

16 

34 
6 
3 

30 
69 
9 

13. 
3 



Hobby Area Management 
District 

Streetlight Report 

June 2016 

sin 
Logistics 

83 Streetlights Reported to 

CenterPoint Energy 

SMC Logistics 

13107 James Ln. Stafford, TX 77477 

smclogistics@yahoo.com 



We completed the street light report on June 16, 2016. Below is a list of all the lights 
reported to CenterPoint Energy. A total of 83 lights were reported to CenterPoint 
Energy. 

Per CenterPoint Energy: Average street light repairs should be completed within 
approximately 3 days. Extensive damage or underground cable failures could take from 
2 - 4 weeks to repair. 

'Location Description: Mykawa 

: Address: Mykawa 
· Houston, TX 

'Problem Description: Light o_ut , _____ "" ____ "" _________ ! 
Tracking Number: 8160001185544 
,----------· ----------------·--
Received Date: 06/16/2016 

I 
I 
j 

Received Time: 20:33 I 
,·~----,----------------------- --- ------·--·--------·--"-........J 
;Street Light 2 Details: __J 
,---"----------"""""""""""""""----""---------~--------- "" _____ _., __ , _________ ""_, __________ _ 
Light Number: 252279 I 

~oca~o_11~escripti~n: ··· fvlykaway _______ · ______________ · _____ ___ · ____________________ "" ______ _J 
. I 
Address: Mykawa 1

1 Houston, TX 1 

------ -----------"" ------- ___ _____, 
Problem Description: Light Out i 
'Tracking Number: 8160001185545 

------
'Received Date: 06/16/2016 i 
,---~----·----··--·-----------~----·-·-·---------·------------·------·····---------··-------·---···-·_] 
:Received Time: 20:33 ______ I 
,---·---··-----------------··---·-·-·- ·- .,-·----··----· - ·--·-··--' 
'Street Light 3 Details: ____ ____ ___ i 
Light Nu,:;;b~~40-9399 ____ ,___ ____ i 

, __ _:__-=-=~-=--1 ,Location Description: Mykawa 
,--------""-"""" , ___ ""_, __ _ 
'Address: Mykawa I 

Houston, TX I __ , ______ "" ____ , ___________ _. _______ "" __________ ""_____ ""--------1 
troblem Description: Light Out ______ "" _____ "", __ , _____ _. _________ "" ____ , _____ ! 
Tracking Numbe,r:__!l_l_~CJ_O_(J~.1:_85546 _____ ""_ , ______ "" ____ ,_J 
'Received Date: 06/16/2016 ___ I 

' :Received Time: 20:33 
---------------·--·--···----------··--·--·-·i 

'street Light 4 Details: I 
<----------------------·------------- ---------------------------" 
J:ight Number: 445233 _________ ,_____ _ ____ J 
!Location Description: Mykawa _________ ___J 



Address: Mykawa 
Houston, TX 

Problem Descrlpt!on: Light Out 

"Tra~-kl~-g _ Nu-ffib~~-~-8\606-6i 185547 

Received Date: 06/16/2016 

'Received Time-: 20:33 

Address: Reville 
Houston, TX 

·---- - -----·---
Proble_rri O~scri_ption: Light Out 

_Tracking_ Numbe_r: 81600011_8_5_548 __ 

.Re_celve_d Date: .. 06/16/20_1~--­

Received Time: 20:33 

----------------------- - -··-··------- .J 

Street Light 6 Details: 

'ug_ht _Nuni_~_~r-: _490<155 __ _ 

Location _o_:_~c!!ptl_on: Reville __ _ 

Address: Reville 
Houston, TX 

Problem Description:-· ;;c,;-:os,:.-.,;----- -- -------- ------ ----- ------- -------- - --- --- -- --

'!rac~-l~g Number: 8160001185549 

~ecel~ed __ O~-~e: _0~~16!2~.!~. 
Received Time: 20:33 
·-"""' ---- ·- --------- ··- -- -----····--- ·--- .---

~~--=ct_ L,l~h-~.? Detalls: 
light Number: 

,Location Descr 

Address: Telephone 
' Houston, TX 

'P~~blem- Desc~lpt!on: Light Out 
1

T;~-~ki~g ~umb_er: _ 8166~~118555_0 ------·· 
.R~_celved __ Date: 06/16/20_~6 

Received T!me: 20:33 -------~--- - - ____ ,,, 
_street Ll_~ht 8 _Det~_lls:. 

:L!_ght Numbe~=--~~1855 

:Location Descr_l~tion: Morl_ey _ 

, Address: Morley 
Houston, TX ----------- ---·-----

·Probten, Description: _Llg_~t (lut 

Tra~k_ing N_umber: 816000_1_185551 

·Received Date: 06/16_E~~6__ _ ___ _________ ...... _______________________ _ 

' 

Received Time: 20:33 --------·-·--------·------..... ___ ., ,_._., n n-•~n 

o"' 

·_street_Ll~ht -~-0 D_e~_ai_ls: __ 

Lig_ht _ Number; __ 2_8_5_?~~ 

Loc~-~1-~~- Description: Brisbane 

Address: Brisbane 
Houston, TX 

• P~bie~· Des·~;;1;ti~~;- Light Out 

'Tracking NunibCr:8166Q()i18-5-55] 

·R.ecelved Date; 66i16iioi6 · · · 

Received Time: 2-0-:33 
·----.---- ----------------
Street light 11 Details: 

'ug.ht _N:~mb_~-~: __ 2740i6_ 
,~~~ation Descrlptl~~_:--~~man 

Address: Kopman 
Houston, TX -----·--·-- -- ----

Problem Descrlp~~on: Light_ Out 

}~<1_:~~ni!_!'.'~~~er_: __ ~-~~0_0~_; __ ~8~-~ ~~ __ 
Received Date: 06/16/2016 
---·-·----------.---- ---·-- ----
'Received Time: 20:44 

~!~~-!! .. ~!~~-t 12 .':>.!~~-iJ_s: 
. ~lg_~!--~_~mber: 274005 

Location D_e_scr_lpt:on: Kopman 

Address: Kopman 
Houston, TX 

Problem _De~crip~!a,n_: light Out 

Tracking Number: 8160001185555 

·~~Ce1;~d Date: 06ii6i2016 

Received Time: 20:44 

--·------ ·--·--- --------·- ---- -------------~--_ ________J ____________________ _ ~-_J 



Address: Kopman 
Houston, TX 

,Problem Descript-,-,--,--,--Li---,---h-,--0-,--,-------

'.T;<)CkiOg . Num·b-~~~··st6006" ilii55ii6 
'Received Date: 06i16/20i6 · 

:Received Time: ·20:44 · 

:Street.Light 14 Detail~: · · 
'.li_!lht N;:;;;,be·;;-2739~i"6 _________________ .. _ ·-··--··-·--·----:-__ _ 
location Description:_ Kopman -·- __ .,_ ···-···---·- . __________ _ 
Address: Kopman 

Houston, TX 

Problem _[)escriptlon: U.ght_Out ·- --··-----·-·---·--

'Tra~klng_ Number: 81600_01185557 ----~----------·------

-1 
··-·----- ___ _j 

:~:CJIVe_d_Date: _06/16~2016 -·-·-----·---- __ ,._____ ·--·---- ··--·-- ----·- __ _j 
Received Ti':':!'. -~0_:_~4 __________ I 
St_r~_et L_i{l_ht 15 De.ta_lls: I 
'Light -Nu:~b~~;· ·5·;12953 --·-·- ·-·-···--- -----·-· -----~ __ .,_______ ---·-·---··---- _____ -.i 
~~~-t!_o~_Descr!pt!on: __ ~etms _______ --··---·-·-·-·----- _____ ., _________ ---·-··----··-·-·- .... J 

, Address: Helms 
Houston, TX 

......... ·--- ----- -··· 
Problem Description: light Out 

'Tr~_C-~J6~ ::~:u-~i-~f:j_-~~~~O~~i"8}SS~-
Rece1ved Date: 06/16/2016 -·. --·· 
Received Time: 20:44 
--·· ···--·--·------··-
:street Light 16 Details: 
_llg.ht NlJmber:_ 542962 ___ · __ _ 

,location Description:_ Helms·--

Address: Helms 
Houston, TX 

'Problem Descrlptio·n·:-Li9ht()~t -

·r~ac·kl_ng Nurrib~-~:-8-i6ci_Q(j'i}'s"555-9 

,Recelved_Date: 06/16/~016 ___ _ 

Received Time: 20:44 

:street Light 17 Details: 
:i.19ht Number: 5,i-3oi5 

:~~~-t~_i:~-~:s:~r.l~t_i_ofr;_-T-~~antin 

Address: Tewilntln 
Houston, TX 

,-"-- ••------•- • ---··-as 

,_P~oblem _De_scrip~ion:_ Light out ·-·--·--··-
_Trackln_g _ Number: 8_160001185560 ________ _ 

'Received Date: 06/16/2016 
·---·---· ----·' ··- -·----·-

----------- -- ---------------- __ J 
_I 

I 

j 
----- _j 
-- --- _ _j 

I 
I 

______ I 
I -------·-- ____ ) 

----- _J 
I 
I 
l 

I 
- I 
- _ _I 

I 

,Received Time: 20:44 ------------- -----·- --·--
Street Light 18 Details: 
------- -------·-··- ·--~·---·-
,Light NUf11bC!r: 274031 --····-··· 
location Description: Nehouse 

' ------
, Address: Nehouse 

Houston, TX 

'Problem Descrlptlon: .. light Out 

:Tracking Number: 8160001185561 

'Received Date: 06/16/201~­

Recelved Time: 20:44 

Street Light 19 Details: 

:_~igh_t __ Nu_mber: 's4294a· _ 

location !'..~~-c-~~~ti_?~_: f.._1:iJJ~: .. _ 
'Address: Major 

Houston, TX 

'.Problem oe~crlptlon: Ught O~ii ·-·­
'Trackl~-,i' N~·;,:;b;;:;·sl6006-i.i"a:5·s-62 

·Re~;lved Date: 06/16/2:016 · · ·-
'Received nme: 20:44 ---· --

--.. -------·--·-· -----
~tre_et _ L_ight 20 Details_: ________ __ 

.light Number: 221122 

·------- ----·--- -

~o-~a_tlon DesCr1Pt1on:. __ 8rani~ ·--··--·--
'Address: Braniff 

Houston, TX 

,-.Pro-b!em Descr1ptlon: Light O~t -·--

:T~acklng Number: 's16000i1s5563 ··--·---

R_ec_~ive.d __ Date: __ 06/16/201_6 .. 

Received Time: 20:44 
···--·--·· --· ----·~------

,Street Light 21 Details: 

~ig~_t __ N_~~-~~_r_: -~5-2965 

_, 

-------- I 
---~ 

i ___ J 
i 
I 
' ' :::J 

.I 
_I 
I 
i 
J 
' __ I L_~c~~~~~- !?.e~~!(~~!?~.: .!~_l_e_p_~(>ne _ 

Address: Telephone ----------- --- ---- ------- ------ --------- --- J Houston, TX 

Problem Description_: _llght Out . . . _ . I 
'.Tracking Number: 8160001185564 __ ___________ - -- i 
:R~~e1veioa:t_~·;:·06;i6;2016 - _- j 
'. -- - --- ----- . ·- •. -· -- ! 

R.ec_eived Tl_l)le: 20:53 .... ___________ _ _ I 
'.st~eet_ii9ht-22~D~~t~ils: . . . .. . . . I 

·~;C~t¾i~::~1:fi~~~tul_ Koonce~=--·--- -_=:==~----.. --~:=: ~=-···---~--~-:-==-~~ ==· -~:1 



: Address: Paul Koonce 
' Houston, TX 

Problem Description: Light Out 

'rr;~iii;g··NU~ber_: _ 0_ 1 '6006-1-10s_?_~_S 

Received. Date: 06/16/2016 

Received Time: 20:53 -···-·----------·---- ---------··----·----
,!~r~et Light 23_ Details: ------··· -------------· _ 
:Ught_Num_~_er:_447534 __ ------·-·· 
Loc_at!on Desc_rlptlon: _ Almeda-_Genoa 

Address: Almeda-Genoa 
Houston, TX 

:Problem Description: Light Out 

;Tr~cklng Nu-mber: 0·i60001185566 

·R~celved Datei 06/16/2016 

Recelvdd Tl~e: 20:53 
:st~~~'i"i..i9ht 24 ·0·;·;;;·1i;;· 
·ug'ti't--N-u_;~1be~;-4_4_7·53·9··--- - · ---·-- ·--· 

, Lo_catlon Description: _Alme_da-Genoa ·--··-·----------·--- __ _ 
'Address: Almeda-Genoa 

Houston, TX 
---- .. -·--------------·· 

Problem Description: light Out 
· r·rac1<1~g-Nu·;.;.;b~-~-;-s1600011·as557--

,-~e-~~-ive_~ ·_c._it~~:-~~~{i _6/_2~ _1_ ~ _ 

Received Time: 20:53 ----------------···--· 
Street Llg_ht 25 [)etalls: 

Light Number; 5020_80 .. 

,.Locat_lon Descri_ption:_A!meda-Genoa .. __ 

Address: Almeda-Genoa 
Houston, TX 

:'~-~~blem -~~~~r!Pt(~~3:~Q_ht .. 0Ui:-
Tracklng Number: 8160001185568 

R~~-~l~ed Date: 06/16/2-016 · · ----------·----------
Received Time: 20:53 

·Street Llgh_t 26 _Details: .. ___ _ 

(~9-~_t __ ~_umb_~r: __ ~02084 
·Location __ Des_crlption: Almeda-Genoa 

'Address: Almeda-Genoa 
Houston, TX ----- ---'""""'-"---- .,, ________ _ 

Problem ~escrlptio_n: _light Out ____ _ 

T_racki_n~ r:iumber; 8160001185569 __ _ 

:Received Date: .. _06/lfj/2016_ .. ______ ---··--- _________ ,. ______ _ 

-----·---··-·-----··-··1 

i 
i ___________ J 

_J 
--- ______ _J 

.I 
I 
I - -I 

_____ ..I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

i 
I 

_ _ _J 

----- ----- -···-·· --1 
! 
I 
I __ J 

_J 

-1 
• I 

I 
. I 

I 
_I 

I 
j 

Receive_d Time; .. 20:53 ·- ·----------- _ _ -·---·-··--·---·-- ···- '"_,._ ... ___________ _I 
Street Light 27 Details: I D~ih·t--N~~be~;·soiin---- ----·- ·--· ____ .. _________ ---------- ... ------ i 

:i._o~ation DescriPlion: Al~eda-Ge_noa,.- --------·------· ' ---- - --- --- --_---_ .. ___ - ...... J 
Address: Almeda Genoa 

Houston, TX 

:Prob!;; Des"'C;iptlon: u9ht·o~·t·-·· 
,---------··--·----------- -~ ··--·---
Trac_k_!ng Number: 8160001185570 __ 

Received Date; 06/16/2016 
RCceivedTime:·20:53 -

1
str~et Ligh.t 28 Detal_ls: _ 

light Nu_mber_:_2_67_3_28 

'location Description: Almeda-Genoa 

Address: Almeda-Genoa 
Houston, TX 

:p;~b·1e~-o~~C~IPtlo;:;·;- light Out 

·;:.~a-tki~g-·Nu;.;,-i;·er:E11_60·001 itiss·_n ____ _ 
Received Date: 06/16/2016 ______ .,_________ ----- ... ---
Received Time: 20:53 --·-------- - ---·--- ·-----

,street Li_ght __ 29 -~(!tails: ____ _ 
light Nu_mber: 5~2737 __ 

location Descrlptlo_n: Min11esota -··-··--··-... 
Address: Minnesota 

Houston, TX 

Problem De_~crlp_tlon_:,,llght Out 

Tracking ~umber_:_ 816000118_5572_ 

;Receive~ {?ate:_06/16/2016 _ 

'Received Time: 20:53 

Street Light 3ci Details: 
'light Numbe~; 489424 

iO~~i:'i~;:; o-~~cr1pt10~;-;;;1~Cd~:c;;~;~ . 

Address: Almeda-Genoa 
Houston, TX 

-- -__ J 
__ I 

_j 

10::;c::c· ·1 :cc··:ccc:·c·:--- -·· · -·- ·--·-·· ---- -· ---- ·--·-··-· -------- ···-·---·-
,------ Descr_ip_tlo~_: _light O_ut __ _ ____ __ 

Tr_ack!ng Number: 8160~?1~~5573 

Received Date: 06/16/2016 

Received Time: 20:53 
r·----
_Street_Llght 31 __ Details: 

;Light Number:_447385 ___________ _ 

location Rowlett 



r----

"Address: Rowlett -- - - - - - - - - - - I 
Houston, TX I 

'Prob_J_em ()escriptl_on: _Ug~t- Out _ __ __ _ _ __ J 

-T~ackl~g N~~b;~: ·s16_0o011aS502 ___ .. -- ____ ,. __________ ----------------------·--·.,-·--· - - -_J 
:Received Date: __ 06/16/2016 _________ _ 

Received Time: 21:50 --------- --------·--·-----
Street Ught 32 Details: 

'Light _Numb_er:_ 541999_ · __ ____________ · · 

loc;it!on Description: The tight South of this light 

'. Addr~s~: Gu1f·F~~ - - -
Houston, TX 

:Problem [)escript!on: __ Light Out __ ,. _____ ·-·--···-·---·-

,Trackln_g Number: 81600_01185603 ----------·-·--------·--
Received Date: 06/16/2016 __ _ 

Received Time: 21:50 

Street Light 33 Details: 
:Li9h·t--N-~IY\b~~·:- 488982 
:l:_~c~~~o_n Description: Beltway 8 ___________ _ 

Address: Beltway 8 
Houston, TX 

Problem Description: Light Out 

'ii~~ki~~--~-~;;,~_e~-;~~:K~:~~/1s-s50-4· 
Received Date: 06/16/2016 

Received T!me: 21:50 ---------·--···-- ----·-------
Street Light 34 Details: 

1
L19ht Number: 446918 

,Location Description: Clearwood -

Address: Ctearwood 
Houston, TX 

:Problem Description: Light Out 

'T;~~ki~Q-NU_IY\be~;·sl60()01lss6os 

,~~5:.(~d Date: 05/_;~/?~~--
Received Time: 21:50 

Street Ligtlt 35 Details: 

.Light Number: 445916 -

:~~~_it!~~n _·oe~_Cr!p~-i~:n_::-cl_~arwood 

: Address: Clearwood 
Houston, TX 
-- --·-····--------·-·-- . ----,-·~---·-------

Problem Description: Light Out 

"Tra~kirlg_ Number: 8166001185~06 - -

Received _Date: 05/15/2015 

--- ..... I _______ J 
... .J 

I 
' .I 

J 
I 

.... ······· .......... --1 
------------- - -! 

-_1 

-------------- - i 

.. 

Received Time: 21:50 

s~i-e_et __ u9ht 36 Details_: ___ ·· ______ · 

;Light Number: 445897 _____ _ 

Location Description: C!earwo_od __ 

Address: Clearwood 
Houston, TX 

Problem D_e_~~~tlon: ~ight Out __ _ 

,Tracking Number: 815_0001185607 

Received Date: 06/16/2016 
,------ --,. .. -··-----··--··-·- --~---- -----
Received Time: 21:50 
------- ----·--- - --- ---- ·-···-----
_ st~_e_e_t Light 37 __ Details: __ _ 

Light _Number: 445395 ____ _ 

Location ~~_s_c~l_p_t100: Tave_~~-~-'.. __ 

Address: Taverner 
Houston, TX 

,-p~~b1~rl1 Description: Light Out 

'ii~~kifl:g -N~~be;.:--Si6000'i'185&o8 ·----- __ 

Received Oate: 06/16/2016 ___ "·····"·-------
Received Tlme: 21:50 - --·-·--------- .-.. ·-----·-··---- -----"· 

.Street Light 38 Details: 

'Light Number: 503059 ----------·--··- _____ ,, ________ _ 
~ocatlon __ Descrfption: .. Howar_d ___ _ 

· Address: Howard 
Houston, TX 

'Problem Oescrlptlofl:",_ught Out_. 

Tracking Number: 8160001185609 

'Re_ceived_ Da_te: .. 06/16/i:016 -~:·--- ·-· 

Received Time: 21:50 ----··-· ·---------
_Street Llg_ht_39 __ Detalls_: ___ _ 

L_i~~~--~_u_n:i_b_e!_: 503014 _ 

~-~~~!?~-~~~:'..1e_t_l?n: Monroe 

Address: Monroe 
Houston, T.X --- ---·- - - ... ----·--·----------··-----

'!'_roblem Descri_ptlon: Light.Out 

'Tracking Number: 8160001185610 
:R·e~e1-;ecfr>ai~·:--06ii612015 

'Received Time: 21:so 
'Street Light 40 Details:_. 

:_~ight Number:_ 255663 .. _ 

Location Nelms 

.! 

I ______ / 

·------·--- --- - -........... -... , ___ ·- -----

_J 
..... ..1 
___ _I 

I 
I 

. I 

I 
_J 

J 
.I 

..... ..1 
___ _J 

.I 
I 

·········-1 
I 



Address: Nelms 
Houston, TX 

'Proble-~ Descr1Plio~;·Li9ht Out 

'.rrack1n9 .. N~;.;.;b·er:--~-i606011s~~-!_1 -­

,Received .. Date: 06/1_6/2016. 
Received Time: 21:50 

Street Light 41 _ Details: __ 

~-i_g_h~- Nu~~-~-ri .. ~-~~~~4 __ 
Location D~s~riptlon_:_ Nelms 

Address: Nelms 
Houston, TX ,~----- -··-· - ·--- ·-·-·----- - -----·· ···-- -·--------

-~~o?~_em_pescrlption: Llgh_t Out __ 
Tr_ackln_g Numb_~r: 8_160001185589 
-~~celved __ Da_te: 06/16/20_16 
Received Time: 21:39 

Street_ -~lght 42 D~!~i!_,!;: 
,Light Nurr,b_~r,: 44_3687. 

·,_Loca_tl_o~_ D:'.~-~!_1_!?_!1_?,~.=--~.<:.~'..?.!. _ 
Address: Monroe 

Houston, TX 
ne-1.t-- r,_p __ ,_., __ • I 

Received Date: 06/16/2016 
'R;celved Tirtle: 21-:39 -------·---------- ----·------
Street Light 43 Details: 
'L1!lht-N~~-1:i-~~~-44-o-6ss~--- - -----·--.. ·-·-----

Monroe 

·,Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX 

:Light N~m_b:'.'..~-~~?~-~ 
:L?catlon D~sc~jption: .Monroe 

Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX 

·---- ---- -·---------
·_F'._r_~~~em Descri~~-~=-~~ht ~ut _____________ _ 
Tracking_ ~umber_: __ 8160~01_18_?5_9~­
Received Date: 06/16/2016 

Received Time: 21:39 
'Street Light.45 Details: · · 
l1~ht Nunlber: 26365-7 

Loc_ati_on _Description:_ Monroe __ _ 

Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX 

Problem Description: Light Out 
'T~~-~-ki~9-N~;:.:;i;·e~;·--s1_6~~0-ii855g3 -----· - - -- ·-------------------- -

__R_e_ce_lved Date: 0_6/_~~J.~016 
Received Time: 21:39 ------------· ---- ---·--
_street Lig_ht 4_6 _De_t_a,i~s: _ 
Light Number: 263656 

\?C.~.~~~~;s-c;1P_ti~~~- ~ionroe _ 

Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX 

Problem Description: Light Out 
:rra·Cki~\1-N~nlbC_~:8160061 i.El55g4 __ 

Rec:ived Date_: 06/_16/20_16 _ 
'Received Time: 21:39 
- -----···--------------· ---
; ~~!.!~ .. -~_i_l!~t __ .~.?. ... I:>.~-~~~: 
:~_ii!,!_:~_~u~_b_:_r_'._~~3--~~-5 ___ _ 

;~~~~!~-~'7-~-~!.!e~!~_~_:_ '.'.!?!1.r__?._~ 
Address: Monroe 

Houston, TX 

_,,____ - -- - - -- ---- _, 

' _I 

! 
__J 

i 

J ··p~~brem Description: Light Out 

"["raCking Nurn~~r:_ 816~~011855g5 ______ . 
·- ---------·-----·--·----- -- ... " ------------------~---· ---- __ \ 

,Received Date:_06/16/2016 
'Received Time: 21 ·.39 
--- -""·--··-·-- -

~~.':.~.!-~.~~~~ ~~ .?.~t~-i~s: _ _____ __ ·- ______ -··-------
Light Number: 440450 

:L~~~-tio~ D~;~rlpti_~n: Monr?_~ _ 

Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX --·--- ·-------------- ···-

Problem __ Descriptlo_n:_ Light Out 
Tracking Number: 8160001185596 

:Re~~1~~d-Date: 06/1612016 
'Re-~e1ved-i-1m~-: 21:39-

'.Si~;t ii!lht 4g·o·etai1s: 

:L~_ht Nu~ber:-~}065_~--------- ---=--------· · ·-------·· 

! 

:Location Description: Monore ________________________________________________________ , 



Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX 

:proble~ Description: Ught-Q;:;t 
'TraCki~g-N~mbe~; -SJ:6000118 5597 
:Re~ei~ed o"ate: 06/16'iio16 -- . 
.Re~elv.ed Time: 21:39. ·--- --·----- ,,. -------- -----·-
_Street Llgh_t 5_0_ Details:_ 
light Number: 710121 
location Description: M3nroe 

Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX 

'pr_ob!em_De_s~ription:_ L_ight Out --­

}_r:~~~ing ~-~_:1_1-~-~:.a160?~!.1:..~~~-~~- _ 
Received Date .. ~!16/2_?_1_~ 
Received Time: 21:39 

0

Stree1il.i9hi:"51 Details: 
\19ht N;:;mbe~;·sa4747 
Lo_~a_tlon_ De_s~rlptlon:_ Airport 
Address: Airport 

Houston, TX 
·- ----- ----·--
t~?_b!e_~ _Desc~p_t!_o~'.--~-i~-~-~-~~!. _ 
Tracking Number: 8160001185615 
:R·;c;1ved D~te;·o6/16/iCJJ.5 
'Rece1ved··rirr;e:·22iOS ---- .----- -------
·S_tr_ee_t Llg_h_t 52_Detalls:_ 
Ught _Numbe_r:_ 47_4992 __ _ 

c~-?~<l_tion De_~_c_r~e~!~~.:.:'.1-i~P?rt 
Address: Airport 

Houston, TX 
:P~~b-i~-;;,- Descr1Pti~n-:"-l19ht·o~t -
1Tracki~-g- N~n"lb~;;-Si66Q-6118S616 
'R;ce1~;d-OUt_e_:: 06/ ii/20 i'G"---------- ·-
Received Time: 22:05 ....... - --- ·--·---

_Stre_et_ Light_ 53 __ Details: 

y~~-t--~_u_r:i_,_ber: 47_~~-?_7 __ 
:L?cation De_s_cri_Pt_i_o~_: _ Alr_P_()r_t 
Address: Airport 

Houston, TX 

_ P_roblem Des_cr!p_t!on: _ _li~ht o_ut 
:Trackl~g _ Nu_ri,_ber: 8160_001185617 __ 

Received Date: 06/1_6/~~15 ·--··-··--

I 
i 
i 
i 

.J 
i 

J 
I 
j 

.J 
I 

·J 
··-······· ......... .! 

l 
i 
i 
J 
I 
J 

-- ....•.•. ~ 
i 
I 
J 

.J 
_j 

I 
.i 

' - - I 
·-·1 

I 
.. ..I 
. .I 

J 

__ j 
_J 
.I 

..I 

Received Time: 22:05 . ------ ------ ----- _.,_.,,, 

Street Lig_ht_ s-4._ D_etails: __ 
Light Num_ber_: 2-26~2-3 __ 
Loca_tio~- Des_crlptlo~:--W. Bellfort 
Address: W. Bellfort 

Houston, TX 

~_o_b!_em Dcscrlptl?_~:- l_ight O~t ________ _ 
'!::ack_l_ng Number:_ 8160001 ~8_56_18 __ 
Received Date: 06/16/2016 

\~·c;1ved Tifne: 22:05 
'Street light-SS"D;t;i,;;· 
_Light _N~mbe_r:' 2266is·· 

·L_?ca_!l()_n .... ~escrlptio_~: W. Bellfort 
Address; W. Bell fort 

Houston, TX 

'P~Obi~~ Descrlptlo~-; u9ht Out 
:Trackl~g N~-~-b~r~Ei160·0-011B56i9 
Received Date: 06/16/2016 --- -·------- ---------·-------- . .,._,_,.,..,_____ - --- ---·------ .. ---

_Received Time: 22:05 

,str_eet_ light 56 (?(:!tails: 

Light Number: 247473 

\?.<: .. ~ii~-~-~-~~ii\~.t~o_6_ ·w. Bellfort .... -----
Address: W. Bellfort 

Houston, TX 

Problem DescrlptJon: Light Out 

_!::~-~~!~i~rnber: -:~-~.?~~Oi 185?_~?-" 
Received Date: 06/16/2016 
Received Time: 22:os ,---- .. ---------------
Street light 57 Details: 

'.~!g~~'.~~~~~_r: 2474!( 
:_L_?~~t!~~_[)_escrlp_tJ9~: VJ· Bellfort 
Address: W, Bellfort 

Houston, TX 
----- ---- -·--
-~!?bl_em_Descriptl()~: _Light Out _______ _ 

T~a~ki~g--~-~_fllber: 8160_~~1185?.~ 1 
'.R~~~-lv~~-?'."te: 06/~_6/2015 
Received Time: 22:05 

~~!~;-~t-~~~ht sB i~~~us: 
.~igh!_ Num_b_er: -~~_?481 .... 

i 

--1 
- .............. ,_ ... l ... ·i 

i 
.. 1 

.. _.I 
..I 

_______ , ______ ! 
I 
J 

J 
i 

I 
i 
j 
I 
j 
I 

--1 
.I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
_.I 

I 
i 

1 
. . J 

I _Location De_scription: W. Bellfort _______ ·- ---·-·---~ _______ --------"-· 



Address: W. Bellfort 
tiouston, TX 

Problem Description: Light Out 
'Trac.king Numb·e-~:-ifr6Q"QO'i"1ii56-22 
~Re-;;Ned-Dute:··o6/i6/2016"···--
,R-ece1ved-T1-~e; 22:05 

------- ··--··-----
Street Light 59 Details: 

'L19_ht· ·_N~-~b-~r~·_:220-2·35·:- --- - . ____ .. _______ --·---·--·"·--- ____ _ 
location Description: Bellfort 

Address: Bellfort 
Houston, TX 

:Problem_ Description: Li~ht ou_t __ 

_Tra_ckl_ng __ Numb_er:_ 8 _1600011_85623_ .. 
Recelved_D_ate: 06(.16/2016 
Received Time: 22:05 

·st;~-et L19hi'6o--D~ta'1i'~; 

'ii9 ht NU~-b:~~-: .. Si6291 _______ _ 
Location Description: Bellfort 

Address: Bellfort 
Houston, TX 

P_rob(e_i:n --~e~~rip_t_l_O_fl : __ ~ig_h_t __ Du~ 
jTrac_k_l_~_g ___ Number: 0;_6_9~-~1185624 __ _ 

Received Date: 06/_16/20_;6. ----···­
Received Time: 22:05 

_st_reet Lig_h_t _61_ [)etails: ___ _ 
llght_Numb_~r: _5_38349 

-----··---··---· 

,!:o_c_a!)~-~--~e_s_::~~?_!!~n: Bellfo_~~- _______ ,,. ________ -·---------
' Address: Be!lfort 
' Houston, TX 

I 
I 

__ I 
ii 

I 

_ I 
' , 
I 

I 
..J 
I 
I 

I 
..... ______ ! 

·--.I 
! 

J 
I 
I 
I 

_[ 
J 
I 
I 

-1 

I 
'P~obiem D~scrlptlon: Li9.ht Out 
1
T~a-ckii19_-N~~b-~-~:-8_1:so:~_Oll_ss626 

~-~=~!ved Date: .E6!_1~(~-~~ 
Received Time: 22:13 

-- ---------- ------ --------- --[ 

Street L19_~t 62 __ Details: __ _ 
~~(~~J Numb_~r:_~_38350 

h?catfon De_scrlP.~i~n: Bellfort 

'Address: Be!lfort 
Houston, TX ,_.,,_,,___ -----.. -

Problem_ Descr_iption:_L~ht Out __ _ 
Tracking Number: 8160001185627 
Recei;ed·o~t-~: 05/16120~6 - . - -- -

--·----------- - ---------· -:1 
-i 

\ 

i 
I 
I 

_I 

. i 

Received Time: 22:13 
"""""··---··----- --- ----·----·-·· 

Street Light 63 _Details: ____ _ 

light Number_:_ 53~351 ............ . 
.Locatio_n Descript_lo_n:_ Bellfor~-­

Address: Bellfort 
Houston, TX 

. --------- - ·--------··--·-- -
Problem Description:_ light Out __ _ 

!~~ck_!ng Number: __ 816000118~628 __ _ 
Received Date: 06/16/2016 

'Re"~eived Tl~ei 22:'"13 ,-----------~-- ----- -
Street Light 64 Details: 
,Llght_N_u_rnb_er~-_50907:i· _ -­

~oca~ion (?esc_rlptiCJ_n_: Belffort 

Address: Bellfort 
Houston, TX 

Problem Description: Light Out 

'i~~-~:~·~:g~~_u~~e-~~ .. ~! ~-oE_o ~ l~-~6_2_~---· _ 
Received Date: 06/16/2016 
Received Time: ·22: 13 · -

'.St~~e~ Lig~t 6? De_tailsr 
Light Number: 283360 

--i 

I 

I 
J 
_J 
I 

_ _.I 
___ __j 

i 
I 

I 
.J 

! 

] 
-- __ . ..J 
·-·-----.! 

·---1 ;~-~-c-~i?.~ .. ~~~~i1P~!~-~; 45 
Address: 45 Fwy 

Houston, TX ,------ --------------------- ---- --------·------ -- -- ___ _J Problem_Descrlptlon: _llg_h_t Out i 
;+;;;kl~9-N~;;-b~~r: 8i6-o00.iiii563o _ ······-· -- -------- . _ I 
:~~-~iJ_vec1·oa·t·;; 06/16f~~T(=-~-~- -~.:~ ·-- -- -·--- --- _ ·····------------- ----- -- ---~-~~ J 
Received Time: 22: 13 I ,-------------·-·· ·-------·- ···-··--- ·--· .- .. ,.,_, - ----- ·····-- I 
!~'E:~.~-Light -~~ Details:··--·-- __ ·-·- ... _ __ . j Light Number: 283359 ··-· - -- - -----1 

:~~c~ti_?~ __ (?_escr_lp_t(on: 59 __ ~',\I)'._ j 

---~ 
1' 

Houston, TX ___ _ __ _ ______________ --·---- -----·-·· ___ _ 

D:~-~!jl_ti?_ri_'.._~iQ.hLOut -··· -----·----··--- __ ] 
Trackt~9, Number: 8_1600011856_3_1 _ i 

'R-eceive~_Date: 06_j_i_-6/io16· -- - - - -- j 
'ReCeived Time: ·22:1·3· ·-1 
.~!~!.!.: .. ~~~t_~_!_?_':.~~-i!s= ---·-··· __ ---------·- ___ I 
;~!l-~-~- .. ~~-11:~-~~~-~-~-~?-~---- -- ---·----- .. -..... ·--- ---... ------·- --- _ J Location Description: ) ---........ -----------·--------- -----.. --~----------··-.. ·--- ·-·-- ------·- _______ ,. _____ ----···------' 



-·-·-·-··-- - -····----- --·--- _,._ ________ ----·····"- ··----· 
:Address: 

l)( 

[Problem Oesc_ription: Ug~t Out ---· --·· 
-

Tracking Number: 8160001185632 ·-·--·- ·--------
Received Date: 

:Received Time: _22:13 ·----·- -------··-·--
Stre_et Llg~t 68 Detalls: ---··-
light. Numb_er: 215_931 __ _ 

Location Description: Broadway -------- ------ - -- -·-·-·-···----- ---- - --·----··- ----.. ---· 
Address: Broadway 

' Houston, TX 

:Prob!~;:;;'i)escrlpti;~·;\i""iiht-O_ut -·-··-
ITracki_ng. Number:_ s1.5q_o_01185633 ____ _ 
Received Date: 06/16/2016 ---... -·-- ---·--- -- ____ ,,_, _____ ··------ - --
Received Time: 22:13 

'Street Light 69 Details: 

'Li9ht-NU;:,,b~/; 215·927 ---_____ .. ·--------·-·---------- --·-------·---------·-----·--
L~catlon __ Descrlpt!on: Broadway ···------
Address: Broadway 

Houston, TX 

,Problem oescript!on: light Out 

:r~~:~-~iii-_N~~~iij~-~-o-~-~!.! _0_~~-~~ _ 
:ReceJ11ed Date: 06/16/2016 
;R~·~~111ed Tl~·;;·2i 13 

'Str('!et u9hi 7-0 Det.;lls: · _ -------··----·. 
Llght_ Nu_mber: .. 215935 .•. _____ , _______ .. _ 

_Location Desc~iption: Broadway ____ ·-·------· 
Address: Broadw<1y 

Houston, TX 

;p~~-bien-1 Descript1011:'il9ht out­

:~r_aCkl\19 -N~-..;.;ber:·a 1·6~0011a56~~--

Rece_111ed Da_te: 06/16/2016 -· 
Received Tlme: 22:13 ------- ··------ -----·----- ·-··-·-
Street Light 71 Details: 

·~!.ght Numb~~; 215939 

~L-~c~!ion __ 1_:> .. ~.s_c~iJ.?t!~!1.'. .. ~~1:!_a_~~v_a~. 
Address: sroadw<1y 

Houston, TX ~-----------·· .,_,. ___ . -----
Pro~_lem Descrip_tlon: Light_Out 
Tracking. Number: 8160001;85636 

~~~celved Da~~:_06/16/2016 ____ _ 

-·---·- ----· -----

·----

-·-·---·-

. 

--· 

....•.. 

... 

-----··---­

··-·-·-

_,_,. ______ , _____ .. ___ --,----- "-·--
Received Time: 22:17 --.. -----~-------·-~-··-· 
Str~et Llg_ht 72 Details: __ 
Light Number: 215898 

'Locatlo_n Description:_ Broadwuy ----· _ 

'Address: Broadway 
Houston, TX 

-------- ---·- ·------ -----·-·-
.~i:_oble_~ [?escrip_t!~n: Llght_O~t __ 
Tracking Number.'..__8160001185637 ·---

Re~~ived Date: .06/.16/3_0,16 
Received Time: 22:17 --···- - ·- __ ,. _____ ,.,_. 
'Street Light 73 Details: 

Ligh~--~~-~~er: 2~124 

~?ca_ti?~. ~1:s~;1pt(~~:- ~(e.~_ <:;re?~, . 
Address: Glen Crest 

Houston, TX 

'_p;~b!em Description: light Out 
'Tr3Cki~·g·N~·..;.;;;;r:-:,-i3i6000ii856J0 
Received Date; 06/16/2016 
:Received Tlme: ·22ii7 · 

Street Light. 74 D~tails: 

i°lght Number: 255123 

,L~c.atlon D~sc~lptlon:. G_len_ Cr~st - - .. 

'Address: Glen crest 
Houston, TX 

~roblem Descrlpt1?!1: _ Light Out-·-

:Tracking Numbe_r: .81600011_8~~9 ·---·-··-­
Received Date: 06/16/2016 --------·--------- -----. -·-----
Received Time: 22:17 

,------ -------~·-------· 
'Street Light 75 De.ta!ls: 

.. L_i.!1..h!.i~ll_i:r'_~er: 51~694 

,~~~-~.t±?~ __ l_)escr(~tl? !1 ~- 1Af ilmer_~e~--
Address: Witmerden 

Houston, TX 
'"" ---·--- - ----·--------.. - ·-··--·-·-

~(J_blem Descripti_o_n:_ Light Out __ 

~!r.~.~~!-~g_ __ t_"_umber: 8160~_0,_~.! ~~~-~.~--­
: Received Date: 06/16/2016 

...... _, __ ., _____ _ 

·-I 
---=..1 

-·········- _, .... J 
------------ ---! 

I 
J 

.. J 
---1 

J 

I 
I 

_J 

~ 
==i 
=-j , 

. ·~ 
J 

i 
·--·--·-· J 

-----j 
.... I 

'Received Time: 22:17 

'St~~:;t_Ught ?6_~etails: ---------· ··-·--- __ ---·----- __ .,._ ----·--·-- --.-1 
Light Number: 255127 _,. ___________ , __ ... _______ ·-·-·· --------·~---.---·----·-- __ --·---·--·······--·) 
·Location Description: Glen Crest ·- ----·---·--------··----·-----·-----------J 



:Actd;ess: Glen Crest · · - - - · .. - -, 
Houston, TX 

_Pro~ie;:.;.-l)e~.cri1Jtion: 1J9h_t0ut_ ____ --·-- - . -----1 
1

T~_aCk!~g-·N;~-ber: ~i6ciO(li1ss6-41 _ ----------·-·----- ----- -----· ., .. _, ____ - --_-______ -.- ·1 
·Received Date: 06/16/2016 __ _ I 
Received Time: 22:17 I 
,str_eet_Llght _77 oelaus: __ .. · ·------------- -_ .... _:__ --· _· ___ · · ........... _____ J 

, Address: Panalr 
::,;,::;:::,:~~::::,_"'"-- - -. . .• --- --- j 

Houston, TX 
···-·· .. ··--·-- ------·----- ____ ..... ,_ . ._ __ _ 

Problem Description: light Out 

_T;ad~-lng_ Number: __ 816_ooin18S642 _ .. 

Recelv_ed Date: 06/15/201_6 _,. ________ .,_ 

Received Time: 22:17 

!street ught 7a·o~-t~i1S~-
ught Nu;:.,-b~r: 44-649i ... -- -

:L~cat_l~n Des~rlptlo1_1:_ Brya~t _ · · 

,Address: Bryant 
Houston, TX 

'.Pro_~r_em __ [;)~_sc!i?_t!c,11.~-~-i~_~_t_'?,~t 
;Tracking Number: 8160001185643 
"Rece1v~d-6ate-;·os;:t6;:i"Ql5 

'RecelvedTIIT;e: 22:17 
Str_~e-t~ght 79 Detalis: ___ · ·- __ ----·-·-···-----·-- - - ·-
.Llg~t Number:_ 225737 __ 

,L_ocatlon Description:_ Bryant __ 

Address: Bryant 
' Houston, TX 

Problem Description: Light 0,, .. ,... ....... . 
'r-r~-;;k1n·g--r,i'~~-b~~-:-8_i6000110~.644_, -·--- --.-------.. --~--- -------· 
Recelve_d Date: .06/16/2016 __________ ---------·-·-·· 

'Received Time: 22:17 

,_Str_eet Light ~? Deta_ils: ...... 

!:-!.~~~ .. ~~_1:1_1_bJr_:_ -~.~-~ ~-~-8--
; _~~-c-~t~~~--~escr~tion: East Haven 

Address: East haven 
Houston, TX 

Problem- Description: Ug-ht Out -

,Tracking Nu_mber:_ 8_16000_1185645 -- _ 

Received_ Date: 06/16/20 ---·--.. -------

_I 
---········· __ ! 

.. --·-1 
·I 
' ., ... I 

-.. ..J 
___ _J 

I 
____ i 

i 

J 
.I 
I 
I 
I 

. ' ' I 
I ___ ) 

.I 
-- .... J 

I 
J 
.J 

! 
_J 

_st.reet Light 81 _Detail~:_ - ____ .. - ___ ......... ___________ .. ____________ .... · _____ J 
:Light Number.: 542567_ .. _ _ ......... ________ ............. _____ ..... ,.-........ _ ..... _ --·--- ---·-J 
Location Description: _East _Haven _______ ---.-----·----· --------.. ------ __________ ... "·--~- ------~ 
Address: East Haven I 

:Pro~le_m D::~:i:~:n~Llght ()~t ----:~- ........... -·--=- -----------~---~----.~::.-.-:=~·.·.- .~~=~- .-~:·-.. :~. -j 
:Tracklng __ Number: 81600011~5647_ __ ..... _.____ -----.----··---- ________ ----·" _____ ., ___ _) 

::::::::: ~1::'. ~~~~:/2016 .~.--.. ==--~·= .. ------~=~~~·-·-·---... _ _. _____ -....... -=.-=~-:~-==·~~~= --:=~J 
'.Street L_ig_ht s.2 Details: 

light Number: 265720 

'Locat_ion_ Des_c~tion: Ledge ........ 

Address: ledge 
Houston, TX 

,Problem Descrlptl~n: Light Out 

'T;.-~Cking Number: 01·6-o-Oii'i.18'5548 

:_R-CCei~';d· Date_: __ 9_6_h~t_20i6 ·--- _,_ ___ ., _________ _ 
Received Time: 22:23 ----------- ----- - - ---~------·-------
Street L~ght_83 Details: _______ ·----
Light Number: 5_42566 ____ _ 

,Locat~n ~escrlptlon: East Ha_ven_ __ _ 

Address: East Haven 
Houston, TX 77477 

Problem Description: light Out __ 

Track!.ng Number:_ 8160001185549 

:Re7elv_ed _Date: 06/16/2016 

Received Time: 22:23 

---------·-

_J 
..J 
_J 

I 
I 
J 

I .............. , _______ ----1 
... ----·-·---- - -- ... .,.- ... ·--· ----------1 

- _ _.i 

-I 
----1 

-------- ----- - ·---·-· _,__ ---·-"·-··---! 

·------- - ··- ·-··--·..! 
·-··-··--···- ··-·-· . . __ J 

I 
~-_____J 



Hobby Area Management District 
Streetlights Reported To Date 

Date 
.... 

2/28/2014 
4/17/2014 
6/2/2014 
8/24/2014 
10/28/2014 
12/23/2014 
2/19/2015 
4/27/2015 
6/24/2015 
8/23/2015 
10/24/2015 
12/14/2015 
2/16/2016 
4/29/2016 
6/16/2016 

updated 7/6/2016 

. 

.. 

Street Light Survey 
Street Light Survey 
Street Light Survey 
Street Light Survey 
Street Light Survey 
Street Light Survey 
Street Light Survey 
Street Light Survey 
Street Light Survey 
Street Light Survey 
Street Light Survey 
Street Light Survey 
Street Light Survey 
Street Light Survey 
Street Light Survey 

. 

Numm,r · .. ·· 
___ -._ Repo,:ted __ .1-

128 
145 
127 
100 
125 
145 
66 
63 
90 
97 
82 
42 
60 
65 
83 

Total Lights Reported to Date 

Hobby Area Management District 

. .. · . .. _ ' . ·• -' . 

Total Ughts . 
. . '_',, ' ', 

302 128 
328 145 
348 127 
383 100 
414 125 
443 145 
470 66 
531 63 
566 90 
651 97 
690 82 
728 42 
782 60 
1046 65 
1104 83 

1,418 

sln 
Logistics 



sln 
Logistics 

6/1 

6/2 
6/3 

6/6 
6/7 
6/8 
6/9 

6/13 
6/14 
6/15 

6/16 

6/20 
6/21 
6/22 

6/23 

6/27 

6/28 

6/29 

6/30 

Total 

Hobby Area Management District 
Litter Abatement and Special Projects Crew 

June 2016 

Broadway, Bellfort, Telephone 6.6 4 
Monroe, Telephone, Airport 3.75 5 
Broadway 0 2.5 0 
Almeda Genoa, Clearwood, Airport 3.9 4 
Broadway, Bellfort, Telephone 6.6 5 
Monroe, Telephone, Airport 6 5 
Monroe, Telephone 3 0 
Almeda Genoa, Clearwood, Airport 3.9 4 
E. Orem and Mikawa 0 20 
Broadway, Bellfort, Telephone 3.9 5 

Telephone, Bellfort, Airport, Almeda 0 2.5 
Almeda Genoa, Clearwood, Airport 6.6 5 
Broadway, Bellfort, Telephone 6.6 5 
Monroe, Telephone, Airport 3.9 5 
Almeda, Monroe 6.6 2 

Almeda Genoa, Clearwood, Airport 6.6 5 
Broadway, Bellfort, Telephone 3.9 6 
Monroe, Telephone, Airport 3.75 4 
Monroe, Bellfort 5 7 0 

51 77.6 17 82 

6/14 Cleaned a dumpsite on E. Orem and Mykawa 
6/23-picked up tree branches on Broadway and Dixie 

200 so 
250 50 

0 0 I 16 
200 25 
250 25 
250 25 

0 I 22 

200 40 
1000 0 I I 1 
250 25 

0 I 26 
250 20 
250 40 
250 25 

I 23 

250 25 

300 40 

200 30 

0 22 

4100 420 109 I 1 



sln 
Logistics 

January 36 

February 43 

March 52 

April 34 

May 38 

June 51 

Total 254 

Hobby Area Management District 
Litter Abatement and Special Projects Crew 

January to December 2016 

55 14.5 48 2,400 I 

50.5 50.5 50.5 2,525 I 
65.15 50 63 3,150 

54.15 8 75 3,750 

66.7 10 52 2,600 I 
77.6 17 82 4,100 I 

369.1 150 370.5 18,525 

2016 Totals 

255 I 66 I 0 

435 I 78 I 2 

320 156 I 0 

310 78 I 3 

347 I 92 I 0 

420 I 109 I 2 

2087 579 7 



Invoice Date Parent# Acct# 
7/1/2016 T6412 T6590 

7/1/2016 T6412 T6607 

7/1/2016 T6412 T6452 

7/1/2016 T6412 Tl152 

7/1/2016 T6412 T3294 

7/1/2016 T6412 T6064 

7/1/2016 T6412 T5099 
7/1/2016 T6412 T6454 
7/1/2016 T6412 T6462 
7/1/2016 T6412 T6461 
7/1/2016 T6412 T6451 
7/1/2016 T6412 T3376 
7/1/2016 T6412 T2631 
7/1/2016 T6412 T5778 
7/1/2016 T6412 T1068 
7/1/2016 T6412 T2604 
7/1/2016 T6412 T6450 
7/1/2016 T6412 T6457 
7/1/2016 T6412 T6453 
7/1/2016 T6412 T6459 
7/1/2016 T6412 T1150 
7/1/2016 T6412 T6460 
7/1/2016 T6412 T5759 
7/1/2016 T6412 T6480 
7/1/2016 T6412 T1403 
7/1/2016 T6412 T6683 
7/1/2016 T6412 T4966 
7/1/2016 T6412 T6458 
7/1/2016 T6412 T1509 
7/1/2016 T6412 T6463 

Ledger: July 2016 

Hobby Area Management District 

P.O. Box 22167 

Houston, TX 77227 

Hobby Area Ai:,artments 
7518 Morlev Street Apts 

Alta Verde 

Bellestone Villas 

Bellfort East 

Bellfort Plaza 

Broadway Casa 

Broadwav Village 

Cabo San Lucas 

Casa Anita 

Casa Cruz 

Casa Grande 

Chez Orleans 

Clearwood Villas Apts 

Crescent City 

Del Lago 

Dover Cove Apts 

Esperanza 

Globe 

Grahamcrest Manor 

Las Palmas 

Lennox 

Leonora 

Leonora Square 

Los Arcos 

Pebble Walk 

Pecan Villa Apts 

Redford Sciuare 

Sterling Court Apt Homes 

Telephone Road Apts 

Vista Verde 

REMIT THIS STATEMENT WITH PAYMENT 

Manairement Company 
DJN Ventures, LLC 

First Choice Management 

Atlas Equity Management 

Captain Investment Coro 

Andy Hernandez 

Gatesco 

Javed Ashraf 

Nova Propertv Management 

Haroks Management 

Indus Management Group 

CKR Prooertv Management LLC 

Kindred Residential 

Picerne Development 

GPI Real Estate Management 
GWR Interests 

Dover Cove LLC 

CKR Property Management LLC 

CWD Interests LLC 

QlO Property Advisors 

Heritage Gulf Coast Prooerties 

Captain Investment Coro 

Infinitum Property Management 

Infinitum Property Management 

Guardian Equitv 

Gatesco 

Pecan Villa Apts, LLC 

Salcedo Prooerties 

Greater Coastal Management Co 
Tarantino Properties Inc 

Monument Real Estate 

HAA 
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

M ake check payable to: 

Core Logic Safe Rent 

P .0. Box 402453 
Atlanta, GA 30384-2453 

RCR 
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Units RCRSub Fees 
6 $1.50 

1430 $357.50 

60 $15.00 
58 $14.50 

154 $38.50 
150 $37.50 

210 $52.50 

1066 $266.50 

24 $6.00 

262 $65.50 
65 $16.25 

23 $5.75 
276 $69.00 
328 $82.00 
162 $40.50 

32 $8.00 

29 $7.25 

61 $15.25 

50 $12.50 

140 $35.00 

41 $10.25 

62 $15.50 
38 $9.50 

64 $16.00 

228 $57.00 
20 $10.00 

61 $15.25 
140 $35.00 

200 $50.00 

1040 $260.00 
6480 $1,620.00 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

10. 

HOBBY AR.EA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRISCOUNTY,TExAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive the Executive Director's monthly report on actions and initiatives in support of 
the District's Service Plan. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
{HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 
P.O. Box 22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-S95-I200 or FAX 281-888~314 



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

SERVICE PLAN 

MONTHLY REPORT 

JUNE 9-JULY 14, 2016 

COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 

Business and Economic Development Committee 
The Business and Economic Development Committee met on June lS'h. 

Environmental, Urban Design and Mobility Committee 
The Environmental and Urban Design Committee met June 15'h. 

Public Safety Committee 
The Public Safety Committee met on June 15'h. 



STAFF ACTIVITY 

JUNE 9 - JULY 14, 2016 

~ Staff is working on the printed newsletter which is an overview of the projects and programs for 
the first half of2016. 

~ Staff assisted with the outreach to the public for the July 13 Livable Centers Study. Ms. Ambrose 
will be present at the event to post and tweet live. Swamplot picked up our event and placed an 
article at their website which we posted a link back to. KUHF also picked up on the study and will 
be airing an interview with Project Manager, Tony Allender and representatives from H-GAC and 
Scenic Houston. The segment airs on July 12 at approximately 12:15. 

~ The business ambassador made 43 visits with 31 of the visits being considered complete in that 
the BA was able to share information with the owner or the manager. The BA reports that 
businesses are generally pleased to learn about the District and our services and regularly share 
information/issues with him. The BA passes along all reports of issues to the Executive Director 
for follow up. 

~ Staff made regular updates to the District website and distributed e-news and e-blasts for area 
partner events. 

~ Staff continues to work with area partners to promote their events as well as businesses who 
provide information to the team. See social media reports attached to this report. 

~ The state of the district event for 2017 has been booked for February 2 at the Double Tree Hotel. 
The business and economic development committee considered a list of speaker options at their 
June 15th meeting and provided direction to staff on additional speaker options that they would 
like pursued. 

~ Broadway Street Visual Enhancement Project - Improvements are underway along Broadway 
Street with initial focus taking place within the medians to give the City's contractor time to 
complete improvements on the outside edges of the roadway. 

~ Hobby Area Streetscape Enhancement Project - Staff along with Sherry Weesner (Scenic 
Houston) and Jason Miller (Clark Condon Associates) met the executive team of METRO to 
discuss bus shelter design and installation along Broadway. Team leadership indicated strong 
support for the District's enhancement efforts and agreed to work closely together as part of that 
effort. 

o Staff have been in communication with the Super Bowl Committee regards to possible 
placement of banners (and alternatives to banners) along the Broadway corridor 
associated with the upcoming Super Bowl. A Streetscape Enhancement proposal 
submitted by Clark Condon Associates for consideration by the Board of Directors would 
include both of these items, along with gateway treatments, common elements of 
neighborhood signage, street signs, and other streetscape features along major roadways 
in the Hobby Area. 



» Livable Centers study - The consultant team led by Design Workshop will be conducting its 
second outreach workshop on July 13 at the DoubleTree Hotel. Daytime meetings will include 
additional stakeholder interviews, followed by a public meeting in the evening. The intent of the 
meeting will be to present and discuss overall findings to date and broad areas of 
recommendation prior to developing specific recommendations for implementation. 

» Mini-Mural Project - Phase 1 was completed. Phase 2 idea development is underway. 
» Roadway Reconstruction Status Report as of June 30, 2016: 

o Rain delays have caused the contractor to ask for additional time to complete remaining 
work, address punch list items and install left turn addition. No specific date mentioned, 
but anticipated to be near end of July 

o Section 6b, section closest to the airport entry ramp, is the only section remaining and 
should be complete by July 15 

o Staff coordinated with staff members of METRO in regards to implementation of the 
discussion held previously with METRO's executive leadership team, specifically 
covering implementation level details. 

» Meetings with SEAL Security and HPD to discuss additional approaches to address the 
continuing prostitution and vagrant challenges particularly in esplanades/medians, 
overpasses/bridges. 

» HPD reported an approximate reduction in total criminal activity of 19% - from 788 to 634 
during most recent two 30-day periods. 

» Reviewed and adjusted mobile security cameras per discussion between HPD and SEAL and 
criminal activity 

» Receive an update on County Attorney program. 
o Received three new files on three illicit spas in the District and one new file concerning 

an illegal after hour nightclub located on the border of the District. 
o The nuisance lawsuit against Houston 420 continues as we monitor their compliance. 

» Receive an update on RCR usage. 

o Pecan Villa (20 units) joined HAA and subscribed to RCR services. Total RCR units in 
Hobby is now 6,480 



TIRZ 8 Now Studying Where the Sidewalks End Near Hobby, How to ... http://swamplot.com/tirz-8-now-studying-where-the-sidewalks-end-ne ... 

of7 

Houston's Real Estate Landscape 

HOME ABOUT SEND US A TIP SPONSORSHIPS 

Sign Up for Swamplot Emails: 

~ ur E~~~:J I (10 J 

0 0 .. 
Electricity & Security 

Get both and save. 
Sign Up 

MAKING A SCENE 

TIRZ 8 Now Studying Where the Sidewalks End Near Hobby, How to 
Pretty Them Up 

THE GULFGATE-MALL-SEEDED TIRZ that absorb~ many of the commercial corridors around Hobby 

Airport back in 2014 has been weighing plans for redeveloping the acquired zone, working with the Houston· 

Galveston Area Council through the organization's agreeably-named Livable Ccntc~ program. A few public 

workshops were held last month; a reader tells Swamplot that the management district's consultants have 

also been interviewing area real estate folks as they come up with ideas for new developments to suggest. The 

next workshop is planned for the evening of Wednesday, July 13th; the district is pushing an 2i:!li!1.e s_utvey in 
the meanwhile. 

Presentation slides from the most recent_ w_orkshop included the map below of sidewalks in the area being 

studied (roughly bounded by I-45, Almeda Genoa Rd., Mykawa Rd., and Dixie Dr., as shown above) - roads 

marked in green have new sidewalks, yellow lines highlight sidewalks rated by the district as good, red shows 

sidewalks rated as poor, and brown shows roads with sidewalks rated as missing: 

*** 

TVD1DAt.:Q ot lrT #1NY'I. 

! search the blog .. . 
·----

Recent Posts 

Houston"s Latest Vacancies; Auctioning Off 

Theresa Roemer 's Closet Mansion 

Daily Demoli tion Report: Dunstan Dustpanned 

Friendswood Home Listing Photo of the Day: 
Rigged 

Comment of the Day: Houston Is Not Here For 
Your Entertainment 

Drag Show Jumps Out of the Way of Bicycle· 

Themed Par king Garage as Meteor Lounge Shuts 
Down 

The Tipline Is Standing By 

Skanska Will Get Out or the Tunnels, But Won't 

Budge Upward on Capitol Tower Until Economy 

ll 

7/11/2016 9:02 AM 



TIRZ 8 Now Studying Where the Sidewalks End Near Hobby, How to ... http://swamplot.com/tirz-8-now-studying-where-the-sidewalks-end-ne ... 

of7 

The presentation also includes what appears to be a time lapse sequence of hypothetical redevelopment of a 
streetscape in the zone (which includes the airport-aimed Broadway St. corridor already slated for 
lanE_scaping by Scenic Houston) - the photo used as the base for these renderings, however, actually shows 
the in tcrscction of H. Broadway and W. Murdock streets in Wichita, Kansas: 

ofU, 

Goes First 

Mayor Turner Wants a Theme Park in the Middle 
of Houston Again 

Houston's Seiwa Market Almost Here; 609 Main 
Details 

Daily Demolition Report : Breaking the Banks 

n~V{. liyi D9 

+ 

Clean. pure 
water and air 
for your house 
Air and water filtration 
systems. 10% off for 
Swamplot rQllders. 

6111 KIRBY DR I NEWLIV ING .NET 

Recent Comments 

meh on Friendswood Home Listing Photo of the 
Day: Rigged 

Memebag on Comment of the Day: Houston Is Not 
Here For Your Entertainment 

Lauren Nejers on Daily Demolition Report: 
Breaking the Banks 

Monstennash on Mayor Turner wants a Theme 
Park in the Middle of Houston Again 

Engfnerd on Comment of the Day: Houston Is Not 
Here For Your Entertainment 

Nikolas on Daily Demolition Report: House Most 
Likely 

Cryssybee on Daily Demolition Report: Breaking 
the Banks 

robert garcia on Signs of a Sharpstown 
Revitalization; Harrisburg Blvd. Overpass's Debut 

Toby on Friendswood Home Listing Photo of the 
Day: Rigged 

Robert CoVington on Daily Demolition Report: 
Breaking t he Banks 

7/ 11/2016 9:02 AM 



TIRZ 8 Now Studying Where the Sidewalks End Near Hobby, How to... http://swamplot.com/tirz-8-now-studying-where-the-sidewalks-end-ne ... 

, of7 7/ ll/20169:02AM 



. . . 

Visit our website to stay up-to-date on Hobby Area news. ~ . 
browser- . . . 

. . 

--s·-,-
, , ... , ,,... , .... • •. 1- i .. J· ,R.....,.., ~ 

' \ . . .,.,_.,.,_;, < ., ~ 

Hire Houston Youth Job Fairs 

The City of Houston, in partnership with McDonald's of 

Greater Houston, will be holding a series of summer Job 

fairs to help connect youth and young adults looking for 

summer employment with area employers. 

These will be "on-the-spot" hiring events for job seekers 

that will also include access to community resources, 

financial literacy, and scholarship information. 

_ . . :,,,. c--
'<'v :,.L-

"\· - '-

,.-·· 

• 1; 
HIREHOUSTOH 
YOUTH 

The June 4th event will be in District I at the Magnolia Multi-Service 

Center. Be sure to bring a current resume, a Texas ID, and Social 

Security card . 

Read more .. . 



Harrisburg Overpass Updates 

The road closure of Harrisburg Blvd. at the UP railroad tracks is still in 

place and on schedule to re-open in mid-June. Motorists traveling 

between Lockwood and Cesar Chavez are encouraged to take the 

detours along Canal or Polk Street to avoid delays. 

METRO encourages you to support the businesses along Harrisburg by 

using the u-turns east and west of the closure. Traffic flow will be 

maintained . 

Timeframe: 

• Street level lanes expected to reopen mid-June 

• Overpass to be completed and open to vehicular traffic mid-July 

• Light rail service will be open December 2016 

Read more ... 

Accepting Applications for Goldman 
Sachs 10,000 Small Businesses Fall 
Class 

Goldman Sachs is currently 

accepting applications for 

Cohort 17 for the Fall Session 

beginning September 2016. 

The application deadline for the Fall Cohort is Tuesday June 21, 2016. 

Read more ... 



Houston Super Bowl Host Committee's 
Newsletter 

It's official, the Houston Super Bowl Host 

Committee's signature event during Super Bowl 

week is named 'Super Bowl LIVE'. The festival, 

which will be free to the public, will be located in 

and around Discovery Green in downtown 

Houston. Super Bowl LIVE will run for 10 days, 

starting Jan. 27 and last through Super Bowl 

Sunday on Feb. 5. There will be games, food, 

music, sponsor activations and a centerpiece 

attraction that is being described as the 'Wow 

Factor' which will deliver an unforgettable experience for attendees. 

Read more .. . 

TX Food Handler Mandate 
All restaurant employees will need their food handler 
certificate by September 1, 2016 

FAQs for Employers I FAQs for Employees 

Read more ... 



Stop Elder Abuse 

Did you know that more than 1 in 

10 Americans aged 60+ have 

experienced some form of elder 

abuse? Elder Abuse is any abuse 

and neglect of persons age 60 

and older by a caregiver or 

another person in a relationship 

involving an expectation of trust. 

Abuse can be physical, emotional, 

sexual, financial or neglect. 

Read more . .. 

0 

2nd Annual Senior Citizens 
Prom 

It was a joy to host over 300 

senior citizens from District I at 

the 2nd Annual Seniors Prom. 

The theme this year was "Fiesta", 

with papel picado, paper flowers, 

and lots of colorful decorations. 

The day was filled with music, 

dancing, photos, and a delicious 

lunch. 

Read more ... 

Facebook Twitter Website 

Who Are We? 

Created in 2007, the Hobby Area Management District works to put in place public safety, 
business development, transportation planning and visual improvement initiatives. 

Copyright© 2016 Hobby Area Management District, All rights reserved. 
You are receiving this email because you opted in at our website or at one of our events or 
because of your affiliation with the district. 

Our mailing address is: 
Hobby Area Management District 
PO Box 22167 
Houston, TX 77227-2167 

Add us to your address book 


